
HOBBY AREA 

MANAGEMENT D ISTRICT 

s 

Agenda and Agenda Materials 
Meeting of the Board of Directors 

May 12, 2016 



HOBBY AREA DISTRICT 
HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE 

(HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT MEETING) 

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
AND TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS: 

Notice is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Hobby Area Management 
District will be held on Thursday, May 12, 2016, at 1:00 PM in the Doubletree Hilton Hobby - 8181 
Airport Blvd, Houston, TX 77061, inside the boundaries of the District, open to the public, to consider, 
discuss and adopt such orders, resolutions or motions, and take other direct or indirect actions as may be 
necessary, convenient, or desirable with respect to the following matters: 

AGENDA 
1. Determine quorum; call to order. 
2. Receive public comments. 

3. Approve minutes of meeting held April 14, 2016. 
4. Receive Assessments Collection Report. 

5. Receive Bookkeeper's Report and approve invoices for payment. 

6. Receive update and recommendations from Environment, Urban Design and Mobility Committee. 
a. Consider approval of an amended Memorandum of Understanding with Scenic Houston 
b. Consider award of a contract to Jerdon for completion of improvements to the Broadway 

Street corridor. 

c. Consider a change order to the contract for improvements to the Broadway Street corridor. 
7. Consider request to fund meeting costs for Livable Centers Study stakeholder meetings. 
8. Receive update and recommendations from Business & Economic Development Committee. 

a. Consider participation at the 88th Annual American Association of Airport Executives 
(AAAE) Conference and Exposition on May 15-18, 2016. 

b. Consider participation in Mayor Turner's 2016 State of Mobility event on May 17, 2016. 
9. Receive update from Public Safety Committee. 

10. Receive the Executive Director's monthly report on actions and initiatives in support of the 
District's Service Plan. 

Persons with disabilities w an to attend this meeting and would like to request auxiliary aids or services are requested to 
contact the District's Executive Director at (713) 595-1200 at least three business days prior to the meeting so that the 
appropriate arrangements can be made. 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

" .J. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT D ISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER 9) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
lIARRISCOUNTY,TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Executive Director 

Agenda Item Materials 

Approve minutes of the meeting held April 14, 2016. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(BARRIS COUNTY IIIIPROVEl'tfENT DISTRICT NUl'tIBER NINE) 

c/o Hawes Hill Calder6n LLP 
P.O. Box22167 

Houston TX 77227-2167 
713-595-1200 or FAX 281-888-6314 



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

April 14, 2016 

DETERMINE QUORUM; CALL TO ORDER. 

The Board of Directors of the Hobby Area Management District held a regular meeting on Thursday, April 
14, 2016, at 1:00 p.m. in the Doubletree Hilton Hobby, 8181 Airport Blvd., Houston, Texas 77061, inside 
the boundaries of the District, open to the public, and the roll was called of the duly appointed members 
of the Board, to-wit: 

Position 1- Danny Perkins, Chairman Position 7 - Marjorie Evans 
Position 2- Helen Bonsall, Vice-Chair Position 8 - Joe Edd Nelson 
Position 3 - Todd Szilagyi Position 9 - Darryl Bailey 
Position 4- Jesus H. Saenz, Jr. Position 10 - Vic J. Zachary 
Position 5 - Ann Collum Position 11 - Alberto Cardenas 
Position 6 - Sue De Haven, Secretary 

and all the above were present, with the exception of Directors Bonsall, Szilagyi, DeHaven and Evans, thus 

constituting a quorum. Also present were David Hawes, Jerry Lowry, Eoles Whitaker, Tony Allender, 
Gretchen Larson and Linda Clayton, all with Hawes Hill Calderon, LLP; Clark Lord, Bracewell LLP; Cindy 

Craig, Governmental Financial Reporting, LLC; and Jeff Sonnheim, Equi-Tax. Others attending the meeting 

were John Gorczynski, State Senator Sylvia Garcia's office; O'Brien McFadden and Brian Hakey, both of 

SEAL Security; Mario Ramirez, Hobby Business Ambassador; Ann Culver, Scenic Houston; Aaron 

Dominguez, Amegy Bank; Jason Miller, Clark Condon; Doug Salinas, Omega Aviation; and DeAngelo Pitre. 
Chairman Perkins called the meeting to order at 1:11 p.m. 

RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENTS. 

Mr. Aaron Dominguez introduced himself. He reported he was representing Amegy Bank, a local business 

in the District. DeAngelo Pitre, business owner in District, stated S.E.A.L. Security has been doing a great 
job in the area. 

APPROVE MINUTES OF MEETING HELD MARCH 10, 2016. 

Upon a motion duly made by Collum, and being seconded by Director Zachary, the Board voted 
unanimously to approve the Minutes of the March 10, 2016, Board meeting, as presented. 

RECEIVE ASSESSMENTS COLLECTION REPORT. 

Mr. Sonnheim presented the Assessment Collection Report, included in the Board agenda materials. He 

reported a 93% collection rate on the 2015 assessments as of today, with $2.5 million in uncertified values. 

No action from the Board was required. 



RECEIVE BOOKKEEPER'S REPORT AND APPROVE INVOICES FOR PAYMENT. 

Ms. Craig presented the Bookkeeper's Report and went over invoices, included in the Board agenda 

materials. Upon a motion duly made by Director Bailey, and being seconded by Director Nelson, the Board 

voted unanimously to accept the Bookkeeper's Report and approved invoices for payment, as presented. 

RECEIVE UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS FROM NOMINATING COMMITTEE. 

a. Consider appointment to vacant Position 4; accept Oath of Office, Sworn Statement and Bond 
of New Director. 

Chairman Perkins reported the Nominating Committee met and interviewed two candidates for position 

4. He reported after interviewing the candidates the Committee was recommending appointing Jesus 

Saenz, Jr. to the vacant position. There was general discussion regarding members of the Nominating 

Committee and the process for candidacy consideration. Mr. Hawes stated the Board Chair appoints the 

members of the Committee which comprised of Director Helen Bonsall, Director Ann Collum and Chair 

Danny Perkins. He reported an email would be sent to the Board members with the process for 

consideration to be appointed to the Board, including acquiring resumes, interviewing candidates, etc. 

Upon a motion duly made by Director Collum, and being seconded by Director Zachary, the Board voted 

unanimously to approve the appointment of Jesus Homero Saenz, Jr. to position 4 of the Board of 
Directors. 

RECEIVE BID TABULATIONS, AUTHORIZE CONTRACT WITH CONSTRUCTION FIRM WITH REGARD TO 
BROADWAY REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AND CONSIDER RELATED FUNDING STRATEGIES. 

Mr. Lord reported the Board had previously authorized advertisement for bids for the Broadway 

Redevelopment project and upon review and recommendation today, a contract with the firm 

recommended would be brought to the next board meeting for the Board's consideration. 

A handout was provided of the bid tabulations for the Broadway Blvd. landscaping improvements, a copy 

is attached as Exhibit A. Mr. Miller reported three bids were submitted from Jerdon, DL Meachum and 

Texas Wall. He reported in the bids, alternatives 2 and 3 deducts were not being accepted at this time. 

He reported based on the total base bid with deduct of alternative 1, Clark Condon was recommending 

awarding the contract to Jerdon. He reported because of procedure issues, DL Meachum was not being 

recommended. Mr. Lord explained in reviewing bids the standard procedure is to consider the most 

qualified, the experience of the company and the quality of bid. 

Upon a motion duly made by Director Collum, and being seconded by Director Nelson, the Board voted 

unanimously to authorize an issuance of a Notice of Intent to award the bid to Jerdon. It was noted that 

a funding agreement will be brought before the Board for consideration at next month's meeting, as well 

as a contract with Jerdon. 

21Page 



RECEIVE UPDATE FROM ENVIRONMENT, URBAN DESIGN AND MOBILITY COMMITTEE. 

Mr. Allender reported two workshops are being held regarding the Livable Centers Study on May 25 and 

June 28. He stated once the locations of the meetings have been chosen he would provide that 
information to Board members. 

a. Report on District Mini Mural project. 

Mr. Lowry reported the mini mural locations have been identified and the Committee has been reviewing 

and picking artist renderings for the locations. He reported five mini mural electrical boxes have been 
completed. 

RECEIVE UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS FROM BUSINESS & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
COMMITTEE. 

a. Consider approval of $1,000 sponsorship of Gulfway Hobby Airport Rotary Club's 4th Annual 

"Swinging Fore Scholarships" Golf Tournament on Saturday May 7, 2016. 

Ms. Larson reported the District has sponsored the Rotary Club's "Swinging Fore Scholarships" golf 

tournament for the last two years. She reported it is a marketing opportunity for the District and is in the 

2016 budget. Upon a motion duly made by Director Nelson, and being seconded by Director Nelson the 

Board voted to approve sponsorship of the Gulfway Hobby Airport Rotary Club's 4th Annual "Swinging 

Fore Scholarships" Golf Tournament in the amount of $1,000.00. Director Cardenas abstained. 

RECEIVE UPDATE FROM PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE. 

a. Report on District Camera tracking. 

Mr. Whitaker reported S.E.A.L. Security has been very proactive in the District. He stated S.E.A.L. has been 

addressing the increase of vagrant activity. He reported vagrants were passing counterfeit money and 

trying to sell to people. He reported Secret Service has been notified regarding the situation. He reported 

the Public Safety Committee chose three locations for the District's mobile security camera program. He 

stated two locations refused placement and two alternative locations were chosen. He provided an 

update on the County Attorney nuisance program. Officer McFadden presented the SEAL Security 

Incident Report for March 2016, included in the Board agenda materials, and answered questions. 

RECEIVE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S MONTHLY REPORT ON ACTIONS AND INITIATIVES IN SUPPORT OF THE 
DISTRICT'S SERVICE PLAN. 

Mr. Lowry reviewed the Executive Director's Report, included in the Board agenda materials, and 

answered questions. He reported an illegal dumping report is included in the report and staff continues 

to monitor sites. Mr. Hawes reported TxDOT has received a grant to beautify Park Place/Broadway at 1-

45. He stated he has been in conversations with TxDOT regarding the trash/litter situation in right-of­

ways along the interstates and highway. He stated TxDOT has indicated it is not renewing its current 

31Page 



contract with the litter abatement company it is using and will be sending the District an agreement for 

maintenance to allow the District to enter right-of-ways and will be paying the District for the 
maintenance. 

ADJOURN. 

There being no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Perkins adjourned the meeting at 
2:13 p.m. 

(Seal) Secretary 

List of Exhibits: 

A. Bid tabulations and recommendation from Clark Condon regarding Broadway Blvd.-Landscape 
Improvements 

41Page 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

4. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER 9) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRISCOUNTY,TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Executive Director 

Agenda Item Materials 

Receive the Assessment Collection Report. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
{HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

c/o Hawes Hill Calder6n LLP 
P.O. Box22167 

Houston TX 77227-2167 
713-595-1200 or FAX 281-888-6314 



y, - RATE 
20 5 0. 000 ,. 4 0.1 000 .,. 3 0.15t11111 

current Month Act1v1ty 

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9 
ASSESSMENT COLLECTION REPORT 

April 2016 
BILLING AND COLLECTION SUMMARY 

FISCAL YEAR 
01/01/16 -12/31/16 

111 &U LEVY I II' 

1,710.812.06 ·1,r,;,5,, 49.34 
·1 ,5Lt ,Cieill,78 1,512,2 n.'11.h.-,, 

•I ,358, 177.!iU , , ,.,~.,,63tt.26 

Revenue: 
2015 Assessment Collected 
2014 Assessment Collected 
2013 Assessment Collected 
Penalty & Interest 
Overpayments 
CAD Lawsuits 
CAD Corrections 
Collection Fees 
Court Fees 

Total Revenue 

Overpayments Presented for Refund 
Overpayments Applied to Assessment 

RECE•u 0 BLE 
75,562.72 
1i:i.rn•q.15 
•'<,!i38.64 

Current Month 
47,877.36 
1,031.95 

644.18 
4,537.05 

0.00 
175.66 

0.00 
869.12 

0,00 
55,135.32 

175.66 
0.00 

ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2015: 1,157,134,938 
1,033,836,353 
919,967,562 

Uncertified: 
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2014: Uncertified: 
ASSESSED VALUE FOR 2013: Uncertified: 

Assessment Collection Account: Wells Fargo, Account No. 3402018257 

ASSESSMENT PLAN PROJECTIONS 
.• T PROJECTED LEVY ,,~ .. ~ nr ,HVI: 

YEAR RATE 
1~

0

178 
1n196% COLLECTION!~, 201'< 0.15000 1,290,Lt>>1 1, 531.._-.u.1. 

2014 0.15000 1,385,341 1,316,074 i1, ,1 ?:,J!t)j. 
:m15 0.15000 1,413,048 ,342,396 1, ::<5,249,;j< 
:m1t:i 0.150 1,441,309 ,369,244 
"./()1 / 0. 51 1,470,135 ' n,r 9 
2018 . 50 1,4MM,53B 1::3 4,5 I 

2019 . 5 00 1 529,!"\J!of 1,4 3,0 2 
:020 000 1,560,119 1,482,114 
; 1121 0. llllll 1,5,n,322 1,011"'" 
2022 0.15000 1,1:1z~1, 148 1,541,991 

·14,871,nn9 18,629,238 

The Projected Levy is based on the rate remaining at 0.15000 

% • " •LLECTED 
96o/o 
!i!io/o 
9!/o/o 

Year to Date 
1,359,155.75 

-42.48 
3,618.28 

15,106.83 
9,944.30 

10,839.38 
0.00 

2,719.27 
000 

1,401,341.33 

19,223.16 
0.00 

1,229,490 
0 
0 

1u YEAR 
AVERAGE 

1,487,1K• 

Prepared by: Equi-Tax Inc. 
Collector for the District 



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9 

April 2016 

PROPERTY OWNER ACCOUNT NOS 
1258210010001 

.1260630010001 
1260630010005 
1260630010006 
1260630010010 
1260630010011 

:1260630010012 

TOP TEN ASSESSMENT PAYERS 
SITUS PROPERTY TYPE 

WAREHOUSE STORE 
VALUE ASSESSMENT 

ARCP MT HOUSTON TX LLC 0 MELDRUM 77075 
0 GULF FWY 77075 

34,931,454 52,397.18 - . -
2325 E CAMELBACK RD STE 1100 
PHOENIX AZ. 85016-9078 

. -· ,. 

.10013 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77075 
___ ; 10025 _A~MEDA_C3ENOA l3_1)__7.?_Q_75 

10009 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77075 .. -··· ..... ~ .. ·-·-··--· ·-···- .... __ ,.,,. 
_O ME:L.[)[3~f,/I 77_075_ ____ . _ 
'O ROWLETT ST 77075 

·-·-- ...... - -··· ..... ---·-···--- . ···-·-------- ···----· ···-·-·--·. ··-·-----·------··-- ·-···--- --·-·· .... ·······• ··-··- ...... . 
BROADWAY POST PARTNERS LLC 0402390000108 18750 BROADWAY ST#222 77061 ,MULTI-FAMILY 
8205 SANTA MONICA BLVD STE298 '1141750000001 18955 BROADWAY ST#208 77061 : . 
WEST HOLLYWOOD CA 90046-5967 _____ - 0402390000101 ___ '8200 BROADWAY ST #224 77061 . . . --- . 

--------··-···---·--·· - -----·---------------·---- ------.. ·--·---····. - ········-·-·· 

31/53,7_~4 _ -- _ <1:EJ_,_880.?_5 

'1097870000007 i8900 GLENCREST ST#208 77061 . . _ 
_________ __ _________ -----------------------·· ____ ;1141690000001 ___ i8915 BROADWAY ST#200 -77061 _ _____________ _____ .. . 

0402390000100 i8601 BROADWAY ST#380 77061 -------------------------------- __________ _ . . 
ACQUISITION BROADWAY SQUARE LLC 
500 SKOKIE BLVD STE 200 

: 1097860000001 
; 1097860000002 

!8751 BROADWAYST#213 77061 :MULTI-FAMILY 23,746,236 35,619.35 

NORTHBROOK IL 60062-2862 ----- 1097860000003 
1097890000008 

i7900 MORLEY ST#292 77061 . . 
: 8801 GLENCREST ST #322 77061 
fa950GLENCREST ST #200 _77061 

,---------

ICENTERAMERICAPROPERTYTRUSTLP 1254930010002 10235ALMEDAGENOARD 77034 iRETAILCENTER . ! 20,63~,565 : 30,948.85 
3901 BELLAIRE BLVD 1254930010001 10225 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77034 
HOUSTONTX 77025-1100 -------t 

-----·----------- ==---·------·----·------·--··-·- .--------.. ·-----··-----·-I 
ATRIUM FINANCE II LP 0342030040003 :9100 GULF FWY 77061 \HOTEL 20,332,000 ' 30,498_00 
MARR1cii--i--ioBBY __ ___ 0342030020130 :0100 GULF-FWY no61 ______________________ ·----,----- _- _______________ · _____ _ 
4243 HUNT RD 0342030020118 9100 GULF FWY #287 77017 . . 
BLUE ASH OH __ 45242-6645 ______________ __ ----~ - . __ : _ _ _________ __ , ____ . . ·- _______ _ 

1859 HISTORIC HOTELS LTD -·- --- '0963850000001-----:g181 AIRPORT BLVD #303 77061 ; HOTEi------------;--18,329~659 27,494.49 
2302 POST OFFICE ST - . '0963850000003 :0 RUTHBY 77061 -- ____________ ,_______ . 
GALVESTON TX 77550-1935 _______ - __ __ - __ _______ _ ___ __ _ ________ ___ _____ ______ _______ - '_ _____ ___ _ ________________ - - - . 

VIVA PROPERTIES-LLC ------ -------- :0971580000001 :o VILLA DR- 77061 _____________ -:WAREHOUSE --- ------°'.18,264-::i85 . 27,396_58 
···---------·------ -·. ··------·-----------"-'--'--'--".C..C.------ -=---- ----·--··-·---·---·- ····--··--···· -·····. ·---- ..... -· ·-· ··-· ·- --- .... _ .......... ·-·····-···· .. ··-.. 
PO BOX 405 1199160010001 ·o NEUHAUS AVE 77061 
LOLITA TX 77971-0405 - -0971580000002 -- 18300 TEWANTIN DR ....... ___ . ·-· --·-··-- ·- .... ···---·-----·-.------·-· -- '·-·-· ---··-------' --····-·--· ·······-····---··· 



POWELL ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS LLC 
8550 MOSLEY RD 
HOUSTON TX 77075-1116 

CG 7600LP . ' ··-' 
%GARVER 
···--··. ··--· -- ... . 
1901 LEXINGTON ST 
HOUSTON TX 77098-4219 

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 9 

1193970010001 

,0421910000006 
0
0421910000117 

Aprll 2016 
TOP TEN ASSESSMENT PAYERS 

7232 AIRPORT BLVD 77061 

7600 S SANTA FE DR 77061 
····-· . -··. . ... , .... ·····-····· -· .. ·-·. 

7600 S SANTA FE DR 77061 
., ___ ..... --- ... ,.. 

MANUFACTURING 

WAREHOUSE 

INLAND DIVERSIFIED HOUSTON OREM LLC 1307400010001 . :5905 E OREM DR 77075 . . TRUCK TERMINAL 
PO BOX460069 . .. 1296790010001 i6903 E OREM DR 77075 . · 
ESCONDIDO CA 92046-0069 . -- -·--·· -------- ___________ , ..... - - -----. ------- .. . . 

17,622,467 . 26,433.70 

16,490,445 24,735.67 

..... .. ··- .. 
22,614,009 __ '' 23,098.22. 



HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 9 

April 2016 
TOP TEN DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS 

ASSESSMENT. 
PROPERTY OWNER ACCOUNT NO SITUS . PROPERTY TYPE 

:WAREHOUSE 
YEAR(S) ASSESSMENT 

MANHEIM REMARKETING INC .91119 709 001 0001 :8215 kOPMAN DR 77061 2015 12,762.94 
8215 KOPMAN OR 
HOU$TC>N Ti< 77061~5050 . 

_HOUSTON SE.RVlCE INDUSTRIES . . 91 034 :203 002 0099 . 7901 HANSEN RD 77061 WAREHOUSE 2015 . 5,686_.74 
790_1H~NSEN RD 
_HOU~!9111 !><J7.il§1:~28 .. __ . __ _ . _ ___ _ _ 

PATRiCK RICE PROPERTiES 
8821 TEWANTIN DR . 
HOUSTON TX 77061-5019 _ ..... ------·· 

- --·9'1 oss oo:rooo:ooci:i : : ]!~sftttt:~PH9NE-Ro· 11os1 _ _:iiilAREH-ciUSE . 201s· · 4,877:T/ 

·"· 

MANHEIM REMARKETING INC . i91 0421910000107 ;800 BRISBANE ST 77075 WAREHOUSE 2015 4,537.64 ~iWJ~:~_::;o-:.=~~=::·'- ·· ===:.::==-:...·:...=::=;_:_::: -= -___ -- ----- : :::::... :_~ - :::-:...·=----:~ ::_· ::::::...::::~ - · ::::::...==----- --_:... 
- . ------·------ ·-----····· ' ' ' ---

1RBIP TRANSPORTATION LLC 

6750 BENDER RD __,___ ___ ----+------------ ·--- ---·-------•-
HUMBLE TX 77396-2107 I --+---- ----------+---- . 

i91 034207011 0025 '9201 TAVENOR LN 77075 iWAREHOUSE _____ 2015 . 4,56:3:4L__ 

RMF PLANT LLC 91 034-203 002 0081 !7922 HANSEN RD 77061 
7922 HANSEN RD ____ ..L___ i _______ _ 

HOUSTON TX 77061-~429 ·------,.-- ·---- ·------------~--------;- ___ ' ____ _ 

!WAREHOUSE 2015 3,537.91 

MANNING FAMILY PARTNERSHIP -!91 034 203 OOf0045'Sm TALLYHO RD 77061 - . f'WAREHOU!l'E . 2015 
820 S FRIENDSWOOD DR STE 203A i ·-------------,---- . 
FRIENDSWOOD TX 77546-4665 ··----- i ·--+' ___ _ 

1 -- I i ·----·1----------
MOTEL 6 NO 1086 ;s1 034 203 001 0083 ;8800 AIRPORT BLVD #124 77061 - !HOTEL I MOTEL - ------ ' ---- 2015 ----. ---- 2,860.94 
1020 BRAND LN STE 525 . ; ---- -

--- 3,45323 __ _ 

STAFFORD TX 77477-5757 . ; --- - --- -- --- . . . . ---------·------·-------- ·---- ·---·· ···-··--- ... '---- •... ·-·' ---- ·- ·- ... -- .. ---- ··-·····------·-------·-·--·-------·---- ·---- ---- ------·· -- ··•··· ------- '. ·-· ·- ·--··-·----- --·-- --· ·--·-' ·-·--·-··-
. . . . 

AHRPARTNE .. RSLP :s1 034 207 010 0045 9517 ALMEDA GENOA RD 77075 INDUSTRIAL ... -------·-s----2015·---; ----2,812.50--
500 MAIN ST STE 1200·· ·--~----- ------·--+----- --·-· , ---~--- .. FORT WORTH TX 76102-3926 __________ .,____ __,_ _____________ __,____ ·-, 

- -----·-·----_· .. ---.==-=· -~---= ,,,-a;= .. -------+.-,., ... :...- ____ ,J ______ , ______ __:_,_··--·---·-------
MANHEIM REMARKETING INC 91 0421910000112 ;800 BRISBANE ST 77061 VACANT : 2015 2,772.70 % MANHEIM TEXAS HOB~------- . ___ . -----·------------.. - ----- ~--- .. ·------------·-

'H~iit-i't:: ~061-59~Q_ ___________ ;__ -------- ··-- ...... T .... _ .. _______ ,,,, _________ .... _________ :----- -------------~---------- :_ _ __ --- ------ ..... 

. . 
*Pen.ding HCAD Value Lawsuits --- ·----~- -------·-- ·---·-·--·----·--------·-----'------------··--·-------, 



Summary 

Settled 

Unsettled 

Harris County Improvement District No. 9 / Hobby Area 
Lawsuit and Arbitration Status Summary as of 4/8/2016 

1,394,730,211 
455 

204,078,606 
14.63% 

188,906,082 
63 

Original value of Settled accounts as of 4/8/2016 
Number of Settled accounts as of 4/8/2016 
Reduction in value of Settled accounts 
Average % reduction in value of Settled accounts* 

Original value of Unsettled accounts as of 4/8/2016 
Number of Unsettled accounts as of 4/8/2016 

Jur 943 

......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

.15 Tax rate per $ I 00 valuation 

$41,461 I Estimated* reduction in assessment on 63 Unsettled accounts, 
based on 14.63% average 

* Historical data Ji-om Tax Years 2007 through 2012 were used to establish initial statistics for the 

"average % reduction in value of Settled accounts. " 

F:\Company lnfo\Lawsuits\Lawsuit Status\HCID 9 _943_LTS-Apr8 2016 
Revised 22 April 2016 

prepared by: Equi-Tax Inc, 
281.444.4866 



PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT L.L.P. 
DELINQUENT ASSESSMENT REPORT 

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #9 
May 12,2016 

Amounts shown are 2014 base assessment amounts unless indicated. 

Suit pending: 
RBIP Transportation LLC $3,750.33, 2 accounts on Meldrum Rd. & 2 accounts at 9201 Tavenor 
Ln.-0342070110003, 0342070110005, 0342070110025, 0342070110041 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD. A hearing date has not been set at this time; 
we will monitor the case. 

The Furniture Bank $1,484.20, 8220 Mosley Rd.-0342030020122 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD; we will monitor the case. We spoke 
to the executive director, Oli Mohammed, and he said that they filed for exempt status on 
8/12. HCAD recently granted a total exemption for 2015 and a partial exemption for 
2014. The assessment office has received and processed the correction and the 2014 
assessment amount due has been reduced. 

Houston Area Bricklayers JAC 13-14 assessments $1,362.52, 9105 Edgebrook St.-0630330310009 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County. They were recently granted a total 
exemption by HCAD; no assessments are due. 

Jamileh Merrikh $919.41, 8342 Mosley Rd.-0342030030126 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; a new trial date is set for 7 /20/16. 
We have also intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD. We will monitor both cases. 

Edward John Stevens 13-14 assessments $221.99, 8129 Telephone Rd.-0650500010008 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County;judgment was signed on 7/29/15. The 
judgment is final; a judgment letter has been sent but there has been no response. 

Agbolade 0. Odutayo 13-14 assessments $193.16, 8116 GulfFwy.-0630610000031 
Suit filed; a trial date is set for 5/13/ 16. This report was prepared on 3/30; we will report the 
results of the trial in our next report. On 3/23/16, Odutayo committed to pay in 3 installments; the 
first payment has been received. They also owe delinquent taxes to AliefISD, another client we 
represent. 

Abraham Green 13-14 assessments $142.04, vacant tract on Bellfort St.-0410120010078 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County;judgment was signed on 5/11/15. The 
judgment is final; a judgment letter has been sent but there has been no response. The county has 
not set the property for tax sale because the owner has set up a payment agreement. 

Isiah Hunt 13-14 assessments $63.00, Lot 17, Block 9 on Northdale St.-0600770090017 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; judgment was signed on 11/17 /15. The 
judgment is final; a judgment letter has been sent but there has been no response. The county set 
the property for tax sale on 4/5/16 but the sale was postponed; we anticipate it will be set for 
sale again on 6/7/16. 

Edwin Meyer 13-14 assessments $62.76, 6614 Heffernan St.-0600770060004 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case. 

Estate ofKhosrow Abtahi 13-14 assessments $42.00, 6539 Northdale-0600770090024 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; judgment was submitted on 2/24/16. The 
judgment was signed on 3/29/16 but the county has filed a motion for a new trial. We are 
monitoring the case. 

• Where appropriate, delinquent 2015 assessments are included in the above suits. 

Page 1 of2 



Proceeding with suit: 
Zeenat Foundation 13-14 assessments $790.62, Reserve A Block 1 on Monroe Rd.-1236430010001 

We are intervening in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD; delinquent 2015 assessments will be included 
in the suit. 

The following accounts have been paid in full: 
Lakonas Limited Partnership $655.31, 6003 & 6007 Waltrip St.-0620310070004, 0620310110001 
Angelica & Gonzalo Santana, Sr. 13-14 assessments $439.27, 6846 Westover St.-0741530010008 
Innocent C. & Agnes 0. Duru 13 assessments $203.84, 7135 Bellfort St.-0872090000028 

2014 accounts: 
Blackburn Instruments Co. $1,129.88, 7525 Wynlea St.-0402390000050 

On 5/2, we spoke to Patsy again and she said that payment wasn't submitted as promised 
because they were still waiting on funds. She said that she is working to get the account 
paid soon and she said she would call us back. They own the property with no mortgage. 

• In addition to the account listed above, there are 14 accounts with 2014 base assessments ranging 
from $2 to $813; 12 of these accounts have base assessments ofless than $400. Demand letters have been 
sent, we are trying to reach each owner by phone and we are contacting lienholders, where appropriate. 

Other accounts: 
Ham's Aviation Maintenance Service Inc. 13-14 assessments $1,420.69, improvements only account at 
8703 Telephone Rd.-0432280000031 

We have spoken to Carla Ham who said they left Houston many years ago and that Million Air is 
now the owner of this location. This is a building on City owned land at Hobby Airport. We 
have told HCAD what we know and we have asked them twice to let us know what they know 
about this account and they have not replied, the County tax office has over $148,000 due on this 
account, it is odd that HCAD is unresponsive and nothing seems to have been done on this. 

• In addition to the accounts listed above, there are 6 accounts with base assessments between $400 
and $795 and 24 accounts that have base assessments ofless than $400. Demand letters have been sent, 
we are trying to reach each owner by phone and we are contacting lienholders, where appropriate. Due to 
the size of the accounts, further action is not recommended at this time. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Carl 0. Sandin 

PerdueBrandonFielderCollins&Mott LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Email: csandin@pbfcm.com 
Office: 713-802-6965 (Direct Line) 
Mobile: 713-824-1290 
Fax: 713-862-1429 

Page 2 of2 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

5. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER 9) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Executive Director 

Agenda Item Materials 

Receive the bookkeeper's report and approve invoices for payment. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

c/o Hawes Hill Calder6n LLP 
P.O. Box 22167 

Houston TX 77227-2167 
713-595-1200 or FAX281-888-6314 



HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

MARCH2016 

Governmental 
Financial 

Reporting, LLC 



Hobby Area Management District 
Balance Sheet 

As of March 2016 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Checking/Savings 
101 O · Amegy Bank 
1020 · Wells Fargo Bank 
1030 · Plains State Bank - CD 
1040 · TexSTAR-Operating 

Total Checking/Savings 

Other Current Assets 
1200 · Assessment Receivable 

Total Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

2000 · Accounts Payable 
Total Accounts Payable 

Other Current Liabilities 
2100 · Assessment Refunds Payable 
2200 · Deferred Assessment Revenue 

Total Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 
3000 · Retained Earnings 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

March 16 

2,315.51 
777,314.70 
247,179.45 

1,071,079.78 
2,097,889.44 

149,489.64 
149,489.64 

2,247,379.08 

2,247,379.08 

164,013.03 
164,013.03 

10,265.00 
1,330,996.54 
1,341,261.54 

1,505,274.57 

1,505,274.57 

626,237.34 
115,867.17 
742,104.51 

2,247,379.08 

Page1 



Hobby Area Management District 
Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual 

March 2016 

Mar16 Budget Jan. Mar 16 YTD Budget Annual Budget 
MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS FUND 

M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS 
4000 · District Assessments 142,754.86 142,399.00 429,152.29 427,197.00 1,708,786.00 
4010 · Penalty & Interest Revenue 9,780.08 3,000.00 10,569.78 9,000.00 36,000.00 
4020 · Overpayments 9,104.02 5,500.00 20,608.02 16,500.00 66,000.00 
4030 · Assessment Refunds -9,097.74 -5,542.00 -19,047.50 -16,626.00 -66,500.00 
4050 · Grant and Donations 0.00 5,525.00 0.00 16,575.00 66,300.00 
4060 · Interest Revenue 346.38 42.00 727.35 126.00 500.00 

TOTAL M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS 152,887.60 150,924.00 442,009.94 452,772.00 1,811,086.00 

M&O USES OF FUNDS 

Public Safety 
601 O · Contract Public Safety 14,607.00 16,848.00 43,173.00 50,544.00 202,180.00 
6015 · Apartment Life Initiatives 1,615.00 2,083.00 3,230.00 6,249.00 25,000.00 
6020 · Mobile Cameras 7,200.00 6,400.00 17,000.00 19,200.00 76,800.00 
6025 · Nuisance Abatement Program 4,020.75 4,375.00 12,062.25 13,125.00 52,500.00 
6030 · Street Light Outage Survey 0.00 175.00 350.00 525.00 2,100.00 
6035 · Graffitti Abatement 3,200.00 3,333.00 8,320.00 9,999.00 40,000.00 
6040 · Project Management 4,875.00 4,875.00 14,625.00 14,625.00 58,502.00 

Total Public Safety 35,517.75 38,089.00 98,760.25 114,267.00 457,082.00 

Mobility, Environmental, Urban Design 
6050 · Porter Service 9,166.67 10,417.00 27,740.01 31,251.00 125,000.00 
6055 · Project Management 1,463.00 1,463.00 4,389.00 4,389.00 17,551.00 

Total Mobility, Environ, Urban Design 10,629.67 11,880.00 32,129.01 35,640.00 142,551.00 

Business & Economic Development 
6060 · Economic Developmt Programs 11,054.58 9,833.00 11,639.43 29,499.00 118,000.00 
6065 · Events, Festivals, Comm. Proj. 1,590.00 2,250.00 3,216.92 6,750.00 27,000.00 
6070 · Creative ED Support 7,737.50 6,933.00 21,327.50 20,799.00 83,200.00 
6075 · Marketing MUs & Promo Items 7,355.36 2,333.00 8,337.27 6,999.00 28,000.00 
6080 · Project Management 2,925.00 2,925.00 8,775.00 8,775.00 35,101.00 

Total Business & Economic Development 30,662.44 24,274.00 53,296.12 72,822.00 291,301.00 

Administration 
6110 · Administration & Management 1,463.00 1,463.00 4,389.00 4,389.00 17,551.00 
6115 · Meeting Expense 1,274.22 1,250.00 3,999.45 3,750.00 15,000.00 
6120 · Reimbursable Expenses 1,061.06 500.00 3,354.90 1,500.00 6,000.00 
6125 · Postage 6.87 23.00 34.75 69.00 280.00 
6130 · Office Supplies 449.75 467.00 1,317.45 1,401.00 5,600.00 
6135 · Public Notices, Advertising 9.00 12.50 27.00 37.50 150.00 
6140 · Legal Services 3,308.68 3,750.00 9,468.06 11,250.00 45,000.00 
6145 · Audit Services 0.00 542.00 0.00 1,626.00 6,500.00 
6150 · Bookkeeping 600.00 600.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 7,200.00 
6155 · Assessment Billing 2,125.71 1,875.00 6,209.42 5,625.00 22,500.00 
6160 · Assessment Database Mgmt 300.00 300.00 900.00 900.00 3,600.00 
6165 · Office Equipment 0.00 250.00 0.00 750.00 3,000.00 
6170 · Insurance 0.00 125.00 0.00 375.00 1,500.00 
6175 · Other 13.00 21.00 302.39 63.00 250.00 

Total Administration 10,611.29 11,178.50 31,802.42 33,535.50 134,131.00 

Page2 



Hobby Area Management District 
Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual 

March 2016 
Mar16 Budget Jan - Mar 16 YTD Budget Annual Budget 

Community Development Fund 
Hobby Fest 

6205 · Project Management 975.00 975.00 2,925.00 2,925.00 11,700.00 
6210 · Committee Support & Supplies 43.56 333.00 62.48 999.00 4,000.00 
6220 · Marketing & Promotional Items 8,508.00 2,667.00 8,719.99 8,001.00 32,000.00 
6230 · Creative Services 5,060.00 958.00 5,060.00 2,874.00 11,500.00 

Total Hobby Fest 14,586.56 4,933.00 16,767.47 14,799.00 59,200.00 

6250 · Other Community Projects 0.00 1,250.00 0.00 3,750.00 15,000.00 
Total Community Development Fund 14,586.56 6,183.00 16,767.47 18,549.00 74,200.00 

TOTAL M&O USES OF FUNDS 102,007.71 91,604.50 232,755.27 274,813.50 1,099,265.00 

M&O EXCESS SOURCES OVER USES 50,879.89 59,319.50 209,254.67 177,958.50 711,821.00 

BALANCES AND TRANSFERS 
7000 · Prior Year Fund Balance 649,595.00 649,595.00 649,595.00 649,595.00 649,595.00 
7005 · General Fund Planned Reserves 50,879.89 59,318.00 209,254.67 177,954.00 711,820.00 
7010 · Lighting Reimbursement 0.00 11,223.00 0.00 33,669.00 134,678.00 
7015 · Broadway Hardscape Rimbursement 0.00 46,453.00 0.00 139,359.00 557.432.00 

Total Balances 700,474.89 766,589.00 858,849.67 1,000,577.00 2,053,525.00 
7020 · Gen Fund Transfer to Capital Budget -68,037.50 -101,738.00 -93,387.50 -305,214.00 -1,220,856.00 

TOTAL BALANCES AND TRANSFERS 632,437.39 664,851.00 765,462.17 695,363.00 832,669.00 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND 

CAPITAL SOURCES OF FUNDS 
8001 · Transfer from General Fund 68,037.50 101,738.00 93,387.50 305,214.00 1,220,856.00 

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS 68,037.50 101,738.00 93,387.50 305,214.00 1,220,856.00 

CAPITAL USES OF FUNDS 

Design and Engineering Services 
8010 · General Engineering Services 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 60,000.00 
8012 · Esplanade Design 0.00 3,125.00 0.00 9,375.00 37,500.00 
8014 · Metro Engineering Design 0.00 1,875.00 0.00 5,625.00 22,500.00 
8016 · Signage and Identity Design 0.00 3,750.00 0.00 11,250.00 45,000.00 

Total Design and Engineering Services 0.00 13,750.00 0.00 41,250.00 165,000.00 

Mobility, Environmental, Urban Design 
8048 · Livable Centers Grant Match 55,362.50 4,480.00 55,362.50 13,440.00 53,750.00 
8055 · Project Management 12,675.00 12,675.00 38,025.00 38,025.00 152,106.00 
8063 · Esplanada Enhancement 0.00 20,833.00 0.00 62,499.00 250,000.00 
8065 · METRO Bus Shelter Enhacement 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 37,500.00 150,000.00 
8070 · Signage and Identity Installation 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 300,000.00 

Total Mobility, Environmental, Urban Design 68,037.50 75,488.00 93,387.50 226,464.00 905,856.00 

8090 · Fund Reserve - District Office 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 37,500.00 150,000.00 

TOTAL CAPITAL USES OF FUNDS 68,037.50 101,738.00 93,387.50 305,214.00 1,220,856.00 

CAPITAL SOURCES NET OF USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page3 



Hobby Area Management District 
Bank Account Registers 

As of May 12, 2016 

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance -AmegyBank 44,805.16 
Debit 04/08/2016 Amegy Bank Wire transfer fee (13.00) 44,792.16 
Bill Pm! -Check 04/15/2016 1553 Houston Business Journal Old Inv. 9/25/2015-Legal Notice-ROP (924.00) 43,868.16 
Bill Pm! -Check 04/15/2016 1554 SMC Logistics Liter abatement of right-of-way (9,166.67) 34,701.49 
Bill Pmt -Check 05/03/2016 1555 Amegy Visa Credit Card Visa Credit Card Charges (8,776.33) 25,925.16 
Check 05/12/2016 1556 SAi Inc. Refund: 9114 Airport Blvd. 36 (175.66) 25,749.50 
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2016 1557 Amber Ambrose Social Media Management (3,068.96) 22,680.54 
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2016 1558 Bracewell & Giuliani LLP General Counsel (3,775.00) 18,905.54 
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2016 1559 Charlynn Sharry Hobby Fest BBQ (181.30) 18,724.24 
Bill Pm! -Check 05/12/2016 1560 Chris Labod Website Maintenance (350.00) 18,374.24 
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2016 1561 Core Logic Safe Rent Apartment Life Initiatives (1,615.00) 16,759.24 
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2016 1562 Costar Realty Information, Inc. Real Estate Information (506.38) 16,252.86 
Bill Pm! -Check 05/1212016 1563 Cracked Fox State of District, Hobby Fest, mthly (10,337.50) 5,915.36 
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2016 1564 Equi-tax Inc. Monthly Roll Management & Collection (2,425.71) 3,489.65 
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2016 1565 Governmental Financial Reporting Bookkeeping (677.57) 2,812.08 
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2016 1566 Greater East End Mgnt. District Graffiti Abatement (2,560.00) 252.08 
Transfer 05/12/2016 Tri TexSTAR Transfer from TexSTAR 175,000.00 175,252.08 
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2016 1567 Gulfway-Hobby Airport Rotary Club Bronze Sponsorship Golf T ourn. (1,000.00) 174,252.08 
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2016 1568 Harris County Treasurer lnterlocal ContracUComm. Protection (4,020.84) 170,231.24 
Bill Pm! -Check 05/12/2016 1569 Hawes Hill Calderon LLC Administration/Management (27,936.41) 142,294.83 
Bill Pmt -Check 05/1212016 1570 Houston-Galveston Area Council Livable Centers Study (55,362.50) 86,932.33 
Bill Pmt -Check 05/1212016 1571 International Barbeque Cookers Hobby Fest BBQ (76.00) 86,856.33 
Bill Pmt -Check 05112/2016 1572 Mario N. Ramirez Business Ambassador (2,387.40) 84,468.93 
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2016 1573 Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins Delinquent Collections (1,316.05) 83,152.88 
Bill Pm! -Check 05/12/2016 1574 PRP Entertainment Company Hobby Fest (1,000.00) 82,152.88 
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2016 1575 SEAL Security Solutions LLC Security (21,099.00) 61,053.88 
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2016 1576 Simpleton's BBQ Cookoff VIP Party (397.89) 60,655.99 
Bill Pm! -Check 05/12/2016 1577 SMC Logistics Litter Abatement Right-of-Way (9,816.67) 50,839.32 
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2016 1578 Southpoint Sportswear, LLC Hobby Fest T-Shirts (537.47) 50,301.85 
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2016 1579 Transportation Advocacy Group 2016 State of Mobility- May 17th (1,000.00) 49,301.85 
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2016 1580 UP Art Studio, LLC Mini-Murals - final payment (15,000.00) 34,301.85 

Total Amegy Bank (10,503.31) 34,301.85 

Wells Fargo Bank 77,314.70 
Deposit 04/30/2016 Revenue April tax revenue 55,135.32 132,450.02 
Deposit 04/30/2016 Interest April interest 12.18 132,462.20 

Total Wells Fargo Bank 55,147.50 132,462.20 

Page4 



Type Date Num 
Plains State Bank - CD 

Total Plains State Bank - CD 

TexSTAR-Operating 
Transfer 
Deposit 
Transfer 

Total TexSTAR-Operating 

TOTAL 

04/08/2016 
04/30/2016 
05/12/2016 Trf 

Hobby Area Management District 

Bank Account Registers 
As of May 12, 2016 

Name 

Transfer to Amegy Bank 
Interest 
Transfer to Amegy Bank 

Memo 

Transfer to Amegy Operating 
April interest 
Transfer to Amegy Operating 

Amount 

0.00 

(150,000.00) 
432.61 

(175,000.00) 
(324,567.39) 

(279,923.20) 

Balance 
247,179.45 

247,179.45 

1,771,079.78 
1,621,079.78 
1,621,512.39 
1,446,512.39 
1,446,51 :1:39 

1&_6_1!,_455.89 

Pages 



Hobby Area Management District 

Investment Report 

For the Period 1/1/2016 through 3/31/2016 

: =~~t!'1!~~= : .. )i!~!o/. , , , /::::,, , :, : , :, : : : ,s.ee1{1lj1.; · :, : , : , :, :, : :, : : :, : : :, :E:6ll11g~: :: : : :, : , : : :, : : : : , :, :, : ,:1;11di · ::: :, :, : , :: :: :, : 
::::Date:::: · ::::D,1~:: : : : :Y111Jt1:: : ::: 001<:V!il;:: :: __._11. __ ._J .. aJ:! ,:::!t1!:J'.<1<!S!il::::::.-~rc;,a!3~::: :::!l«;,~k:Vld;:: ::: a t. aJ;::: 

Q~hWJ:.itti,iit;: :=:: :: : : : : : : I::::::=:=::::: :t:: :~::::: :: : : : l::::::::::::::: • • - • - • - • - •. • - • . ~. •. •. . • - • - • l•. •" • - • - •. . •. ,r • - •. - • - • - • - • - t - •. • - • - •. • I•.•. • - • - • - , - • 

: : : : : : : ~:: :_~_:::: : : : : ~ : : : '. : '. : : : '. : 
Plains State Bank- CD I 07/14115 I 07114/16 I 0.400 

-: ~::::c:::: :: :: :t: ::: : : : : :: :: :: ::J::::::: :: : : :: ':: : : : : : : : : : : : : : :_;_: __ ;~: 
247,179.45 247,179.45 

TexSTAR I Varies I Varies I 0.500 
247,179.45 247,179.45 

270,433.06 270,433.06 950,646.72 150,000.00 I 1,071,07s.7s 1.071,079.78 

Totals = 517,612.51J = 517,612.51J = 950,646.72J = 150,000.00J 1,318,259.23J = 1,318,259.23 

The investment portfolio complies with the investment strategy expressed in the District's investment policy as well as relevant provisions of 
Chapter 2256, Government Code. 

Date: 04-May-16 
Bookkeeper. Roland, Fry & Warren, L.L.C. 



,.,,,.,.,Numk> 
c...i;,i..;.,,,, 

Anil,l,kO,,fa 

~"""'"' Chi"!\ O,« 
Paymrn1Du,,D,1< 

A"""so,r,,.Du, 
Minl',pn,:ntD,,, 
lh,-,<nn,m"'ctd, 

I 

Tuo, p..., R<ftt~Nombr. 
n,,. o.,, 

CONTROL ACO)t!NT 
' HOBS\'ARE.AMD 
.,\aooru Numfier: 
"""'..n"""OC,!1.1 

~GCOONT SUMMARY 

...,,:=,,x,nG69J p,,,..,..,p,,,.,,m, 
$10,000.00 P,rmenr, 
s1,1a.oo Vt<!~, 

Ar,illl. 1016 r.,u,,.,. 
l\hy 11, 1016 O<h<t Omg<> 

$0,l)ll C..,,A,I .. "'" 

s11~.oo Fi=Chui;<> 
31 N,,,,M,t,a 

TRANSACTIONS 

04/0ll 04/Cl! 7476SOOfKX2QLDWEV PAYMENT· THANK \'OU 

TOTAL XXXXXXXX)OO(.X00[J S4,137.l(I.. 

JOSH HAWES 

04101 1>1101 i•6J9!JFF.S6/iM6St7 TEXASSEtfSTOAAGE 71.1-9(.(JlRSO T:< 

TOTAL XlCCCOOOCX.XXXoAAl S6SOO 

GRETOll'N !ARSON 

OJ/l\ 05li1 14l47(jl]l'j8f'1VS?T6 POUBLEllUEHOfil!YHOl15TON T:< 

VISA 

w,1 w.11 ;4smir-Q<>O!.YQl'YJ SP ·TW!rrEPM1STI!'. FROl)t'CT HOUSTON 1X 
04/05 04~ 1H911Sf-CMUBS5Y!G 
O,\IO! IWllS ..IU<>llFUUl.2E.\1SZ 
<>IIO? 04/0') l~6'f.!!6rl.OOJT)RllH 
04114 Q1/I( l46921M'TOOX,!f,QG 
001, C>IIIS 2iiu,3afVJI.R1K7QO 
Ol/11 04115 l44Z73)[.S1,lJJH9Ko 
0Cll6 04116 l4ll6JSFWll.R4MK'W 
Ol'llG Q,;/J6 1<4l7'lFV1.YJJD1'lX 
Ol/16 O.C/16 2U27.IJl'WJFRJllMLO 

5Q ·PV,CE.\!AKtR MW! 1!77-417-15S1 TX 
SAMSO.UB ,n44 HOUSTON TX 
STARatJQ(S,133,011ousroN u ... ,,,,. TX 
PJU> ENT£.RTAIN~ffNTU.C 161·73M07!1X 
SAl.l~a.uaom UOUSTON TX 
llEB '1lOMlSSOURlaTYT:< 
MM50.UR '8l« HOUSTON TX 
um ,110MISSOUR!OTYTA 
UROWNYMARKITHOUS'TON TX 

>l .... Uto 111l• OU&I ... 

f"7,;J Equi-Taxlnc. 
~ Ad Valorem Tax Assessors I Colkcton 

www.ai,,illll!tc:.rom 17111Rt>lli11,10eck~S\dlC200, llowu:tl, Taas 17090 
P. O.BOl73!09, Jbntm. TCUI 77271 

CuSl<mctScn>001111M4.3946 £ax 2$1,440.B»I 

DATE: 04/20/2011:l LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

BAI l'.NC RES A BLK 1 
REGENCY INN & SUITES DHAI PAT3L 
9114 AIRPORT BLVD 
HOUSTON TX 77061-3404 

HARRIS COUNTY IMP DIST 9 

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 91/121/614/001/0001 
YEAR: 2015 

REF No., 0891779 

9114 A!RPORT BI.VD 36 

DATE PROCESSBD: 04/20/2016 
RECl!IPT NUM!IBR: 91151355 
DEPOSIT IIA'rrn No., RF160(20 

NO'l'ICB OP CHI\NGE IR ASSBSSMRNT 

We have beeu notified by the Appraisal Dietrict of a change in the 
appraisal of your property that baa re11ul.ted in a change in your 
aaaess:nent for the 2015 year. 

The EUtplanation of thl! change is, 

[ J Decrease in Appraised Value 
[ J Exemption (a) Added 

[ J Homestead 
[ l Over 65 
[ J Disabled ~rson 
[ l Disabled Veteran 

{ I Account Prorated 
{ ] Acc~unt. Deleted 
[ ] Reruiiti~Penalty Waived 
l>'f other:re .:JO J6-'1919? 

This action ha11 reoulted in a decrease in the amount you owe. 
Accordingly, we a.re issuing you a :refund in the amount of $175.66. 

Note, Questions regarding changes in value should be dil:ected to the 
Appraisal District. 

If you need more information, call customer Service at 281,4.44.39~6. 

$(.137 .. 20 

S4,B7.2o 

SMO 

$8,776.H ,,oo 
So.oo 
~00 

$8,776 }l 

Amoon< 

sm.oo 
Sl,6?0S 

S)!5 OQ 

ms% 
SJOOO(I 
SS25.00 

S1.49~.2i 
HM'i 

Slllil ,s 
SU7.13 
512'.5.0-0 

I 

' 

CONTROL ACCOUNT 
A,,;,:,ontNon.b.r· 
nnnn=06~3 

IL ___________ _'.TCAANCC'U,c_'7c~?NS{C.,nlim,..d) 

Tru,t"1ianO-,ip1mi T12n1 1'011 11,r,,,,,.., Numb... 
D,i, O.to 

WIG M/16 :?ok4'1«il'WIIU.tMPBE 
04116 04/16 l«.ISOOFWl!U.:U,fPW 
04117 04117 146!0.C3fW'l32RllSl 

SM-15 a.uo 'IU« HOUSTON TX 
WM SUPERCl;:,;rrJ\llWi HOUSTON n: 
PArPASIIAR·B-Q#661QSO 1/0U/iTON TX 

M/18 (4111 l481 mFYOoJZCQFK 
o.!119 04119 246l\QIFZ5(i6DiYHD 

SP ·av.aw NICllOUiS FROM HOlJSTON 1X 

Wl9 0019 14639nF7..'i65D6Y\-l~1 
om, 0019 ;4r,39n~'ZS<l6DSlJ7 

TOTAL XXXXXXXXXXXXo9~o U.7!1.n 

l"M="'•"' 
o,ay 

s~m ... uy J>,rioJio ... 
a.1>rv,.,1 

,...,_ 002131% 

=-· O.a.1910% 

QO«tion~ 

c~nJhol.l<tScn;.;,, 1~6(,.749-7419 
'-Qdtolcn 1.{16<"~74'l-74j9 

.... ,,.,,.,,, '"<""'"" "'""'-""<;11'>"""""' 

TEXA55F1.FST0AAC.E 71.1-%016!0 1X 
nx.usw STORAGE 71.~·%131&1!0 n,: 
TOOS5EtF STOAACE 71.l-%01S&0 1X 

T,,., , ..... 
"'"" 

so.co 
~00 

R=iiTo: 

lt,nkc,odunt<, 
ro11o<:,os,, 
S.lrlab,GIJ'IJTS-IUO 

S0.00 

$0.00 

U,or,of,JJ=,> !'k.><all l·B6&.7H•7459o<Til<IJQ11<k<a.!hnodt. 

IMl'ORT ANT M£SSI\GE5 

o,w,;"' 

&nb«I Cen«, 
rOl\o<2~7F.7 
s.l:LhOty1Jra·Hi1-'l7~7 

1,. ....... H<l:lofl ll UM om 111LO 01UIS<• 

INVOICE 

Amber Ambrose 
6431 Fairwood Dr. 
Houston, TX 77088 

amber@amberambrose.com 
361.813.6681 
amberambrose.com 

Client: 
Hobby Area Management District P.O. Box 22167 Houston, TX 
77227-2167 Attn: Gretchen Larson 

Invoice #253 

Date: 
April 25, 2016 

Project Description: 
PR, social media management for HobbyFest 2016 

Hourly Charges or Project Fee: 
$750 (remaining balance) 

Additional Charges or Reimbursements: 
$500 for day-of social media services, onsite, listed as "add-on• service in 
project agreement 

Adjustments: 
$0 

Total Fee Due: 
$1250 

Please send check to addressee/address above OR PayPal funds to 
amber@amberambrose.com. Thank you for your patronage! 

IB.17.64 
m,n 
S2<11\0f, 

l!,!~llO 
m..io 
IIS.14 
SJ.GO 



INVOICE 

Amber Ambrose 
6431 Fairwood Dr. 
Houston, TX 77088 

amber@amberambrose.com 
361.813.6681 
amberambrose.com 

Client: 
Hobby Area Management District P.O. Box 22167 
Houston, TX 77227·2167 
Attn: Gretchen Latson 

Invoice 6254 

Date: 
May 2, 2016 

Project Description: 
Social Media Management for Hobby Area District 

Hourly Charges or Project Fee: 
$0 

Addttlonal Charges or Reimbursements: 
$118.96· see receipt via email for remaining Facebook ad balance 

Adjustments: 
$0 

TotaJ Fee Due: 
$118.96 ,-,, 

Please send check to addressee/address above OR PayPa! funds to 
amber@amberambrose.com. Thank you for your patronage! 

Bracewell LLP 
AlTOR..'lEYS AT LAW 

P.O.B0>1UBS4$ 
0.Jm,Tl(J~ 

1n1n.voo 
TAllPT<-1Q141ll' 

Hobby Area Managcmont District 
ii I LQ~i~.um 
Suilc 2300 
l!oi,s!oo, lX 77002 

May4,20J6 
!n,dce: 21647619 

BIA: 0-1674 

Our)..W!..-'I: 069002.000001 for Sl.n-ic.:$ 11,roughApril 30, 2016 
Gonen.l Couuso! 

"-0-1/08/16 l'e!cphonoC\'.lnfm,noo"it.'I Lat.cl: of tho 
HOilS!on Business foumal regarding lhc unpnid 
invoice for the publi"-'l.ion of tl,o noticc of 

Debcl"lh R=ll ,.,, 
htaring on the supplcrnc,ual roll; prepare email 
IO LClayu,o 1r:in,mit!ing~c for p,)·m<mt m 
th,, nc:u mee1ing 

04/ll/16 Teloplwnc oonfrn:occ wilh 1 Mill<t rr:gurding 
bldis,ncs 

C!iltlS10<;k!or1Lord ,.oo 

0-1112/)6 Ro\•iow Broad,.ay Bid iisocs; telephone 
coofctcn-:c with T Allender; 1clophonc 
conferone<: withJ M,11cr 

Clad Stn<:kloo Lord ,.oo 

041])/16 Enuil CorTespood<"IIO.\ with Josh ofTSG DcboillhRu:iwll 0.25 
Rcpo!ling rog.arding tho "'1m1 ohhe past due 
invoioo for tho ropottcr for the h=.ring on the 
,upplcmcntol roll 

04/J.4/!6 Prepo,c found llt!end Ooui! meeting; n,,,·i= Clari, Stockton Lmd 2.00 
>nd n:vi1;e Scmic Hou.ton Momonmdum {>f 
Undcrs,anding 

04/21l116 l'n,p<>."C Sc,mic Houstoo n:g,.rding B,om!way 
Projeciis>ll<'S 

Clatk Stod:lon Lord 2.00 

04121/16 Propare for ~nd au.,,d moaini; wlili J Lowry; = i~ceting ,..id, D P<trkios n,garding 
Cl.nk Smd::on Lord ,oo 

04122116 R.-.ic,, ;md n:vi!c S=k Hous,:oo 
Memonu,dum of Undemanding 

Om Stod!Oll Lord '"' 
Summmn(fm 

sr.,;rn,EHTFOII PROffiSSIO~Sa!VCES IS PAYAIII.E Vf'ON PlltSEmATION 
IHVO!CEAMQl/l!rD1JEINU=aTATiaSDO!.IARS 

R.,.10.'Hr 

ns.oo 

450.00 

4SO.OO 

325.00 

450.00 

4SIJ.OO 

4SO.OO 

450.00 

Arnoun; 

8!.25 

4S0.00 

450,00 

!l.25 

900.00 

900.00 

900,00 

450.00 

INVOICE 

Amber Ambrose 
6431 Fairwood Dr. 
Houston, TX noes 

amber@amberambrose.com 
361,813.6681 
amberambrose.com 

Client: 
Hobby Area Management District P.O. Box 22167 
Houston, TX n227-2167 
Attn: Gretchen Larson 

Invoice #255 

Date: 
May 2, 2016 

Project Description: 
Social Media Management for Wdbt!ylA.lea District 

Hourly Charges or Project Fee: 
$1700 

Additional Charges or Reimbursements: 
$0 

Adjustments: 
$0 

Total Fee Due: 
$1700 ,._..,. 

Please send check to addressee/address above OR PayPal funds to 
amber@amberambrose.com. Thank you for your patronage! 

Hobby Area ManagcmC11I Pistrict 

Cl~rl: Stock1oo Lord 
O.,bornh Russell 

Bracewell LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT I.AW 

M1y4,2016 
lnvoi:t: 2!647619 

Honn Ratdllr Amou•t 
9.00 4SO.ao 4,0S0.00 
~ _____ill:Q-Q_ __ _162.50 

Tou.! 9.SO 387.SO 4,212.SO 

.......... - .................................. .Sl,775.00 

Total Ca mat Billing ror 1hk Matt,.r 

(437.50) 

$3,775.00 

SJ.715.00 



INVOICE 

• 
Jwoe'sNam!J i1Jru~M 5Jpy~ 
Mata, qo1q c:vlJ.'ft,_. -­
'" __ iJt.v'.,/r,,1__ "' J1L 
"'""'~ If 3 -'k5.? - 378G 

c.,,., .. 
J.oJl. Hd:,h1(r;,-l rseQ 

ZBD'> Paw/ 6 KCC.fllL 

/.Jrxn-fn~t State 'G_ 77CL( 

\C<mlsci ___ ___8,.H!C)½f--£,,.Df'·'Aih.L<.k._ ~ 

"" ~ 
'55" -•~~-. .S.~(I_ )f_-.., __ 

Irie./. :~_R<UWJT~ 

-~~---.. ·-

__$9,59 

__ $)
0
0Q. 

~-~L 

4-fb-/& 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ l 
~~~8~~~~g~~~~~~g~~~g~~~88~888~ 
~a~~~~~!~~~~§;~~~E2~~1~~*~E~~!j 

!,tobb),- J-l_..,,,.,.o~= 
~i!Ol..on1 P0"'tid., Sa 150 
Hoo..to,,TXno5~ 

Invoice 

(.,~ Costar \33\LSml,NW 
.. Waslmal<n.OC= 

ln/4ty 

00·0(> 

41!!0TCU11 !n100X U1Jll01GIIISXDl:ln!Ul41toJJ= 

'l"U'''''U,UJJulllpJ,,!1ll1b•1•l"Jlnlll/1lllld1lll1lllf 

~ ~~W' 
~ 98101.0'KlPOINTllD 

HOVSTOHlX7105S-4= 

CURRENT INVOICE e..""'""='?"?T!.,....., 
@oo -- =oo 

mn 

-$l5MO 

Chris l.abod 
1501 D«, f<l,on De 

Sp"e: TX 71)71 
{2Sl)-l.5&.07i! 

-I $l50.00 

Ton!d""!>yM1ylS.1D1t $l$1HID _, 

l.ocatlon'IO: · 

!nvoiceOl!la; 

lnvoli;e Number. 

f'cdTaxlD,No: 

35766770 

"""" 103623436 

52-2134617 

Page 1 cl2 

Enroll Today in Invoice Gateway. 
Find Enrollment Token on bottom left 

of this invoice. 

SUMMARY OF CHARGES -- 1,l'SU1 -- 0.00 ,.,... (la,tP'J'OO'll~Oft=ti (Me9.!1! - 000 - ~ 

0 -Tolel 

'\\~ 6) ~I Tos••••~Doo -

QJ< ,z,~* ~~go' .. J....."t ====--·~--~ 
\~ .J F°'"""'licnsoboutr-bill,_oall.,.d~m. 

--"*l,-oct>:u,llsf<"!O<Umln! .. - .. -·-
REMITTANCE DOCUMENT. Please Include With Your Payment 

Location ID: 35766770 

.... .):~H~~OIH.l.f' , .. ., CoStar 0010LONGPOINTRO 
HDUSTON TX 77055-4265 

'"""~ 04/04116 

"''"'" ,,..,, 
1519.12 

Ploasu Send Wrlllffl Com>spcmdunce 
tncludtng Address Changes To: 

OoSlar°"""·""'­
""""""'"-°"""·Cot>1111<1s 1331 L Slreol, ml -oc= 

h'•••t11111111111,11,r1•n!1•111ri•""l1U[•"i'"1'111u,1i,1 
COSTAAREA.!.TY INFOIWAllON, INC. 
P.O. B<,,;71"12) 
--.1.102121;,.1121 



hello! you have an invoice from: 

Cracked Fox 
2815 Bermuda Dunes Dr. Missouri City, TX 77459 
P.c,.M{'C,.,c.ecFo, co,n I e:;2 JC., 4~12 I ,.--,.·., C,ac'.ctiFc,~"' 

9i!ITo: 

>t,t;t,,:"c-,C.st,~·t 
PO!.,o, C21C7 
H,-x:s,c~. lX 17227 

_____ Hem __ ,_! 
De><c~ 
Oes.r." 

,o.ec:r.n 
i~',e$,gn 

- ·r;;;;_;-n\'.llan ' 05!_~.!lllty i R~\e ! -;,:;;;;;;tl 

j, 
!, 

Pre,to..c,J ,.;b ~~,c-ddts,~~fo, m b,ochu,e 
"flCRctr'1il<c.\qn 
Dreq~ • co;.e,pc,ri c1"ooot.1M~ 
Pnal ,.n~ ;.reb t;,se,I o-,s,:n 1,_. Sia,~ c; ,c~ D;.s,pct 
fi',c, 

i3care>n~. 1/at~o:.nq """ Rosea,cl, "'ciud.~~l<>:;o 
=tt, ossuran.oe c, u.rnc;, >"~ recrea!'M o! l~,r-s 
~"Sed ;n de>t•"c! r.,'f'l c<.liaw~I 
Ed!,c-c, mv-J<,•a&.-, ,crle0..-.~1<,r\"•"'·'e, 
"''"""ar,<n,·l,,i,,o-,-,~,et..,:;•,r1 
Moo\r\<!o, C<,-,e,;x,\6<nc~. Pn,:n, Con,. ~o~ 
h,o,o,i:,. 

P/ci,-,.:;,act,,: 01.:;"<l \:;,o"c< wre::,,:,1. •~oru,n,,~ 
cror.,,.,~ els.: !c, u<o;,, ·1<ot 2nd cn,t oclio0«••· 

Ca."'""'"' aO<l Ke,,..,,,.ct,-,,q oJ ""'"'""" 1c, Ml'LC! 
~"aQe ~,,d e.,.,-,,u se;;rcn ""'-''''"· A,m,,,r.e d>stcct ; 
"'"""" to .,,..,.,r..,,, e.:ud.>->YO>. websrie,. ~'"" 0\0, 
hb,o,.c1> 
Prn,'1>"1 l:~os."<l, S:<<C~ ,:'.1"-c,,o;:v;,,•u, :,nd oo,t,e, 

Soc!,! ~,.~J,o. Facec~""'~'"lieri,m\erc,stl ~,m;ecm 
c:,:1,,t<S. ,1-,,:wa~ttie;, P"Oi10Q. !>0<1·nq, crcatacr. c.l 

,o-,e• ="'· eai:'-w ""·'"''"""' a• rco=c,. ,..,,n 
, '"'""-"'" or<J ,t,o,,o!,,n "''" vl«t,;,o 
,,ec;uo,".'q,;e:a,oos. 
Pw.1 ;.,dW•h,o,,:;c,,,,,, c,e,:,o, e• f,lco ,n c,q:;:, 

1"'""''' !a cts=~W:•on to"'°"'"· web do..elopc", 
'°'"lre:s anO st>.~. 

'"~' d 

L ___ . -------·----- ---.. ·---·-----
C.1\..{>.,1.s,..,~ "-~ <LIO 

.: ______ [ 
7ta,l:_ymi fo't,J/On~ bu.Ji1re/itr-

Total 

,oo.u~, 
,oo.c-u· 
,oo.co: 
s(;:u:,o; 

1,6SO.oo; 
100.00; 
,:oo.oo; 
6Q1;,;)< 

20.00' 

woo~ 

SJ,681.so_ 

hello! you have an invoice from: 

Cracked Fox 
2815 Bem1uda Dunes Dr. Missouri City. TX 77459 

ll~ITo: 

1-lclot,-, he~ c,str.c, 
PO Be, .?167 
H:;u,.1011, TX072)7 

b !!em 

I°"'"'~ 

i""'"'" 
iOe:><;n 
i !D,,,,,gn 

i=on 
:1 

'. p,..,, on:l "e!l t.a,o-dD:~o:;;~ H::1,;:;~,i) 7"" i Ou,mt<t·1 o.1; Rst~c-o;;~ou~.,l~.00: 
l~/01 i 
~~';; ,,~o ,veb tmc-d """"''"' 10Hi HcU,y1eot S!.!Q J.~ ! 100.QG Jl)J.00' 

Pt"1t o,i~ web ta,eo <IOS<Q'<S ;oo,i fkti:;<est lu'l 3-<1. 1C-0.W 3.?:).00: 
<"'Q~ !\·o, ('lhlo H>SOd.ocb,m<I 
p,;01 or\d web ba;M cJ.oa= :010 Hct;t,yftst 

i Etani·o,-;, l~,vl<e!,r,o aod Rasc;,cn ,·,eh,4.-,a lcso 

: cuaLIV """""""" In ,;.s~~e w.11<,<,e,t1or, of 1"'10S 

i Ed-!,,m. :,pc!'""'''"' ocdc,oe•.oa (<;, wet;;s,,. 
n,I,;,,.,,:.._,,.,,,,.,,,:"'- ,,,,.,.,r,i{ 

I l.(~e\lro<, Corresp::o&.,o-----<>. P"C-"O C,!s. ~r.<J 

Pt,c.,oo,,;;,,;c e,H,1""-'colo, ce<,t,c<,"". ,.,t,~sh,sa 
o-q;;;,nq cSC.! !o, use i,, webaoO ""'1 ccs'Ja!<~OI 

'c,,,.,oc,,~ ao~ Ke,Nc,j,c.~ c! ~,P,e,ie, •o, <i<it-c< 
; t,.a~;, MC: exlrn'1i) sanccs o:::;,c;;s. kC:""'0 <!.St!ic1 

im~qo, !o o,1=,•I hardd,;e,. web,,,,o,. ancJ0'.-0, 
fo<l'.acl<"o 

: o,,,<drso Oocns·n~. ste<;k ~'""''"''"I, a,d o>•tne, 

Page 1 

&00,00' 

Total 

Bi!ITo: 

hello! you have an invoice from: 

Cracked Fox 
2815 Barmuda DuMs Dr. Missouri City, TX 77459 
R~en•;(Crr.c~o'1fu '-""' I 6SJ3&< ,,0,2 i ""~·11 Crac>eoF~,=.,, 

o,;--~~-r~;;;--· 
3v:;1,,o I o,s ei,t :,o 

tt.ottwA,;aO.,l,o:t 
PO 6~, i21~r 

t¼r...r.'""· TX772?7 

~-
?'hobo."><"> 
ID""'.!'' 

Bill Ta; 

Oncrip\ion 

B,,,,.,~~. Ma,eot,sq aM fiose,io~ caclc'Or.Q ,,,,, 
'O'-'>l·tv ass=nce ,o usao~ •M•ec«.,tiO<" c.f ,o,,.,, 
"'"~'~co"'"''"""' cc.1a,.,~1 

, Educ.a, C<«>( ••ncl.ntl. atlCl ctec<,eo Jo, wsbs.t~, 
"'f:,-.nat.:;-•. n-,.,,,,,,,e ...-,,e"'"v 
>l•~'"<r<. r',:,r,.sp--.r-:<,,·,cP, Pe,,,., Col•,. a.ad 
h,·0,-C:,>1 

P/\o\°"";tl-,y: ~t,,..:,.fcolc.- c..,--,,,c1,oo. e,·l;,ssh,.-,,, 
cmwrui ~lc.1 !cr,,,e ,n Mb ,,,c ,:,,,, rnc,,,. 0, 
C.,o,,r,I~~ we Ke·,~·c,d;sQ er ~~e,,,, lor ostcc' 
cs,~o ~.~J <"1ecc.>.I ,oa,cM co;,;,,::,."'"'"""~ "ot,,~, 
,.,,,,,,., '" '"'"'"~I '"'',x>"·es. ,s·et-s;,cs. ><'d D,Uo 
krhackJn 
P'""~"~ ko~,.~o. sic,:;< U,;!c,.,,-aiJw. "'"J c-.artccr 
,oo;,e«\s >n1,r,~:,oa1.s,,ts. 
Soc,,,r ,..e~: hc<lx:<:':ft,,;tfe,Jp,cte,o;t',s<!><>"a"CI 

c<><lates, """''""""""· 1><,;\,n<>. '""q"'q. c,eol= oi 
""'~' iJ';<i.oo. 8octcp mc<>:icnnq ol fc,-=c,. "'·'~ 

, '""'"""e ancl ,,~,,..,c,,m .-:cn v.s~= 

Prl.S! a.sctl\'eb '"~""""" c,-o,l;e,, ol r,,,s "'-'"'"" 
fxm,t, le, clstr.bc>= "' ,o,;nlers. "e~~e,·e1,c-,,.,. 
,:.:artce,o as.1,<o~ 

0.1' 

Total 

Rate 

-tX.((); 

tmW 

1t<!.OO' 

1r.<J.(>.1 

Amount 

~'.)-'.l,(h')' 

7'.Kl.r.oj 

10.f,(l; 

,:::i.oo 

$1,590.00 .._ 

11e!lo! you have an invoice from: 

Cracked Fox 
2815 Bennuda Dunes Dr. Missouri City, TX 77459 
~,-a, ,cn,,,_,,r,., c.o"' , a:;; 1i:< <.J!2 l ~·~w c,oc;~sFe,, .:,om 

~ 1,wo<eoNo. I T-;;;;,~-····1 
! r,~;~o,,o I ,.rn I !"'! :--0 I 

SO.Do $2.6-lO.OO 
Hct>b-.lkeaDst.,cl 
PO&~n107 
H,.-u,1"'- TX 77~:,;; 

B:>fanco-Du<, j 

C.\:C\\: o.m, 

Page 2 



hello! you have an invoice from: 

Cracked Fox 
2815 Bermuda Dunes Dr. Missouri City, TX 77459 
Ra.,nctc,~~<<c!Fo, ""--"' I en:rni .1:;n r ,,.,.,,,, C,~ch,~Ro, , 0,~ 

I 031.~ I lnvoie&No. I Term• 

~~ . 1kt :lD i P")'ff'>el'll:a/C"'<l<ts / ll.>la1>e<-O.... Bill To: 

flot,,,,,,, ... o,,.,.,t 
f>O&,x 2:/tGT 
Hru,1,c, 1X 77227 

'~-~1.01 I $z,20.oo 

,----
' lt~m 

!°"-»sn 
D~sc,lptlo;;·----~!Jty L._aSe•s••.___L__;kaee,osoos•--' 

c Poot ami we~ t,.;,c-d dos"!~, <016 1¾t<:Y!es, ,r; o,. J.21 100.00 :ico.oo 

j=o~ 
if),""'" 
1=sn 
1~n 
11 
i?. 

: ~~~~ and wobt<»ect tks,~a, ~-()\6 Hct.i,,to., !!60 2.51 
Ii/Cf I f'c,,, a,,d webt»sed ct<sstos :/\l!6 H±tylool !"'1 3.s, 
r,;,q., li,e, 11'1~1'./n f¾D ct,cla.m••I t 

' Pre",, and ,•,e!> \>,.,«J <les1qa> ;:01 f, Hc."bvlesi 71 
S;&s=.h.ncac<e: 

: 11,-at,eio:). M•~•Mo ar,j R""·""'~ <"Cl~'0"1q b:o 

i rn,,,., ""'"'"'""'" "' c,aoo- ..,-,d,<ec,~;niac. oJ ~ 
<<Sedmdi$!,)ct "'""' c,,:l~=I 

: E<lat<N. D"Oef tOl<M~ an:! che::1<1'"' Tee ,,.,,i,s,e.,, 
, ie.fe<m~e,cn'l,;<><rllris "acec,iry 

; 1.!eoi,rv.;,. C.,,,-esix,,dence. P""''" Cole, ar.C/ 
itivr.,omc:. 

l'h<l!OQ"ap',;; •d,,,,,,.\,u!<'Ce<,c"'''oo,a,.,,.,,sl\,:q, 

: c"''"'""'l ctc.)lc,, ~rn m "'~ ~cd ""'' <#":wal. 
C:tc, """'0 a">ll l<e,·""''lio" c! ~aie<'-<S to, Mint\ 

; ''""' ~,><l e,.,t1>,a/ sea:cn ~•Hamo,. A•~•c·mQ d,s1cc! : 
; ;m,<i<< :oe,t<•"'OI r.:,~;i,isco, <.~bs,100. ,1"<1(7.-00 
: lt<t.lC~1'0 

Pr'-"4-"Q !-Coe~,~,. s:c-c< """'=ace;-, nod p.t~n~· 
,n;,,-,st$~a,l prir,, '"c,,.,oots 

i Soc<al mod,; Fa~el",:;.,>/t . .-,\le<l<>"1er~~,.,,n,,.,q.1.,. 
~,,:,l!es. P>~te>.:,i<>>OO, pc,-,!:~a. \~"'l'<><i, C•c~tc,, ~I 

,,,..c, r;i>cto,. EhcJ<op "'""'"""1 o! '°""tt<ac>. ""'' 
'"'"-""" aad'"'"'""·'"' "'~" ,·.so'-""" 

'I 
"I 

I 

0.21 
I ,, 
I 

"I 
1.2: 

I 

i ____ !_rec,.,e;ts_'.'.'.;o~t'.~ 

2:,0.()(l 

100.00' 100.00 

200.()() 

1c,;_oo; 

Total 

Equi-Tax Inc. 
Suite2DO 
171 I t Rlll!ing Creel.: Drive 
l !o\lSlon T= 77090 
281-4444866 

HCID No. 91 Hobby Afe!I 
c/o Braa:well & Giuliani 
71 I Loui5i=l St, Stc2JOO 
Houston TX 77002-2770 

Roll Management "''"""""' 
Molllhly Fee per Contract for Assessment Collection 

Page 1 

Total 

~TIS 

.S/lf}.016 

Invoice 
INVOICEI 

49439 

- 300.00 
2,125.71 

$2,425.711-.. 

Bill To: 

H:-.t:!J•1 ...,.,,D.s:,,ct 
P0&,2;!!U7 
1-¾-mioe, TX 77~21 

hello! you have an invoice from: 

Cracked Fox 
2815 Betmuda Dunes Dr. Missouri City, TX 77459 
Ros.,'tCm.":i,,,cFa, c,,m , !\32 %J 4012 I ·,~...,, Crao;cec,fo, we 

Oal~ I !n,o,uNo. T~rms -i 
C:i':1~% 61-J •.:ct J,J 

'P;,ct ao,J Wcb,e,ci< .. ,.,.,, c,e:,t-"'1 ct •,:es,~"°"'' 
!r,ms:s !<r "'"""'"'~''<>""°'"le'>, we~ ~•ceco,,,s, 
<).1!'.CO<Sa~ds>aTF 

,a1>e,Sa'e, Te~ o.,;,.1[ 

. ! 
····----·' --~-~l 

Governmental 
Financial 

P.1ge 2 

Reporting, LLC 

51-1/2016 

Hobby Area Management District 
P.O. Box 22167 
Houston, TX 77ll7-2167 

For Professiofllll Services Rendered 

$2,420.00 ..,_.... 

1525 Lakeville Drive, Suite 121 
Kingwood, TX 77339 

(281)348-915! 
FAX (28!) 348-9199 

Bookkeeping services provided during April 2016 for !he month of 
Man:h2016 

600.00 

Posli:lge and Ikliverk:; 

Mileage 

36.17 

41.40 

S677.57 



e r i'.~~,t~((~~~::::~: '~~st End Management Distrie_:~-~ -

'133' ,,i; 
011,0.TU ec;.• '~•" ""' o·J ,,.,,, 
!AH!iNI> 
l>IUU(I 

:::::::...-

h11ps://connect.intuit.comlportiJ/module1pdfl)oc/tcmp!nte/printf!lll11e.h1m] 

Page 1 of! 

lnvoiee 
"'.""' 

:5/5/20!6 



8ARJIARA J. 5Cll01T 

HARRIS cou:,;n· AUDITOR 
1001 l'r61<>n, Sui le 800 
Houston, Tcus 77002 
(713) 75..-0:.1160 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT 
ATTN DAVID HAWES & BILL C 
PO BOX 22167 
HOUSTON, TX 77227•2167 

. DATE .·. -.- ..... 

INVOICE 

OS/02/l.6 JUN'l6 ASST. ATTORNEY FEE 

REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
11arn,c .... 01y1nawru 
Orta..do s...,~ 
1001 Pn,it.,,,.,RGOIII 6S1 
Jloo,Coo, Tuu 77001 

Jnvoiec I Statement No.; AnOll 823 

Customcrl'<o.: V0009ll27 

4,020.84 Amount Due: _____ _ 

Amouol P~id: _____ _ 

4,020.84 

The above amount is for county services. Amounts are due upon receipt of the invoice. If you have any questions, contact Accounts Receivable at 71J-75S-1160. 

REMITPAJ:\IENTTO: I/ARRIS COUNTY TRE~ISURER 
Orfa11do Sa11cke;:. 

,""").,...,_,l'-,1,,m 
i,.,,,,,:,,,.,i,. l,u, {!if.\", \~7) 

1001 Pnston, Rmm, 652 
flomton. T<".xaf 77001 

• INVOICE 

: Name 

!-s 
'¼ 
i 
"~~ 

.20 I& /·l·d,h/~·.,.t 0&,.~ 
9S'06 Pa.t.d .5. Ka-NC.. 
f .. fr..lf .. h>1 S1a1o 'fx ZIP //Cl- ,I 

-~~~\[;11;) ~~f!±.!~c':-~ -

.. l:'leflu_fs_T FRff.~T!()!,l_ • ~~ ~ -

.. ~"!!SI~-~'-'!~~.\:'.~ .. - . 
.. ,,t~~~~ 

!n:emat>onal Ekatbeq~,:,~As.ao.,_,,,. 
202WaRM Y.'at Sle 1s2.r.,,; 

C<1dat Park. Texas 7&511 
T'1!';nure• Pr,one 512-6);.l2n 

tir.i,ti.r-•bcabt,q"'i 

0:,te 4-!b·/( .. 

---------------·--·----. 

i ~-

PIJ'M,t"tOtlllls ----·-----, 
r cu.~ 
lo' Cl>ed< . 
0 
~~~~~'=''----· 

,.,., ~----...1 

~ HOUSTON-GALVESTON AREA COUNCIL 

BIiling Adron: 

Hobby Arn Mao~nt District 
P.O. Box22\87 
HOUS!en. TX 77227-2187 

Attn: David Hawes 
E,,;ecuti,el);rectt:,r 

3767i 

1111712015 

12/1712015 

C111otarner Name,: 

RirmltTo: 

HOUSTQN,G.l.1.\/ESTON AREA COUNCIL 
P.O. 60)(22777 
HOUSTON. lX 77227-2m 

Quanltt)' UnltPrk;e I T~~:tge 

1.00 ~5.362.50 SSS:!62.50 ._... 

lllvcle9 Tobi S55,l6l.SD 

1'188$0 incl1,1da a co of this invoice with ment 

lm•oice Number: 3 
Date: 04/29/2016 

Bill To: 
Gretchen Larson 
P0Box22l67 
Houston, Tx. 77221 

Mario N, Ramirez 
8111 Colgate St. 

Houston, Tx. 77061 
281-685-2810 

Invoice 
April 

Ship To: 
Gretchen Larson 
PO Bo:,; 22167 
Houston, Tx. 77221 

Description: Business Ambassador Contract 
Monthly duties required (l5 BusinL'SS Ambassador along with other duties as 
assigned. Mileage for April 2016"' 153 

April billing 2016- 115 hours 

Amount Paid: 0.00 
Amount Due: $ 2387 .40 

0-30 da s 31-60d s 6]-90da s 

Shipping: 
Sub Total: 
Total: S2387.40 

>90 da s 



PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT LLP 
Attorneys at Law 
1235 North Loop West, Suite 600 
Houston, Texas 77008 

amto, 
Hams Coun:y ID #9 (Hobby Area Managernont Oil 
c/o Equi,.Tu, fnc. 

___ ,._1'4,,,t.,C<IOO<:!lc<,o/<1<-ll--&r>j.,lo,... 
!.lml\,:1()1!. 

SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
1525 Blaloc;k Road 
Houston, TX 77080.7318 
"""""·-StALS«utl(l·,w111 
7!3•979-2.lS8 
TX DI'S Lio. #CJ5942 

!lobby Area Management District 
9610 Lons Point. Ste. 150 
HouslOII. TX 77055 

IH$criptio11 
Thn:c Commissiono:dOfficcrs wilh Vchic-lcs and Occasional K·9 

Patrol Period 03r.?lt/2016 through 04/0312016 

Palrols wi: hilled ,:\'i:ryt.-foiid:i..V'fOr the houlS 'p;:iirolkd lhi wed:. 
pll(;Cdfog the above in\'Oio:e dale. 

This invoice Is Monday through Sunday inclusivi:. 

Thank you for allowing us to earn your business. 

JJ01us . 

"" . 

. 

Total 

Invoice 
Date !moicr~ 

mt2016 29S92 

,,_ 
l>,1.l<I 

lbuclUout Ammurt 

27.00 J.726.00 
. 

I 

~ok,Tu(U.5%) so.oo 

SJ,726,00 ""-

PRP Entertainment Company 

~~~­
_..,_ 
-7800-­ao:,,,~Zlp;:-T_ntw;, -·-

ZUIRll<:i!"'1wn•HOU:JIOll,~77061. 
Pt,,;,,ie:(211:1)~71ttfivl: 
-.p,;,ortlflt!aln111.,,tCOJD 

Contract Account No. a:t15SS 

-- ~-~1ll.2Q1! -~ p-~-
~~ s-­

"-~"9'<FIIQ 

_,,_, 10.00/111 
e....n..o:4001'11 

--l'*'JH<lf<.U. 
·~-1)<,o:eo,_.Fuoc:lioo --

--
1 ~ /°"""sm • .,,_i:- ci.."'°u&c,:/ 

BIii To 

Tenns of Agreement 

SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
15~5 Blnlod.: Ro.:id 
HoU5lon.TX770&0-7318 
""""'·.SEAL'i<curi1y.co111 
7IJ..97'1-l388 
TX Or;; Li". #C!$9-12 

Hobb}· Arca 1'.fanagement Oi'ilrict 
9610 Long Point, Ste. 150 
Housion. TX 7705S 

s"""""Yo1ei...-
_....,,, $1.!0011> 

--- = r-°:::::'::'! II~~ ~/C2.,;.oo 
Tctal"- $0.00 -!';> CJ.. 
_,,._, l1.!2SJ>II ~ ~"' 

- 6S$J ~fr,. 
~ ,.coo~ 

Invoice 

~II 1120!6 2?'.15(j 

r,.,., 
)\tlllJ 

. _ Desmption Hooo Raldllour A1110,uu 
Tom: Commissioru:d Officcri; with Vcbitlr:s ll!ld o=ional K·9 122 27.00 3,294.00 

Patrol Period_04!04r.!016 through O-l/l0/2016 

Patrols lll'<l bUlcd .:Very Monday for lhe MlilS pWOl/cd lm:"week 
pre,:eding the *1~ invok,.: da~. . · 

This Invoicc Is Monday lhrougb Sunday inclosh·e. · _ 

s,.te,.Tul~.l5%) SO.GO 

Thank you for allowing us to earn your business. Total SJ,294.00 ...--



SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
1525 Blalock Road 
Houston, TX 77080-7318 
wwwSEALSccurity.com 
713-979-2.JM~ 
TX DPS Uc ~ Cl$9l2 

Bill To Camera Location 
!lobby Area Mll11;1gemcnt Disuicl 
9610 Long Point, Ste, 150 
Hou,;\on, D( 77055 

Description 

Shell S!l!tion 
&920 Bell fort St. 
Houston, Tcx:is 

Mobile Security Unit - 1080 I' HD Cinm:rn "Plug and Play- El«tric System 
-4 Ptz Camera~ 
-2 Week Video Storage 
-Emergency Armed Re>pull.',,: 

Discount 

Loc.stion: Shell Station 6920 Ddlfort St. Hou~ton Tcx:is 

Moniloring Period from 0-1/l 1/2016 ll,rough 05/12/2016 

Monitoring Invoice:; 1lr<: hilled a! the beginning of evel)· month for the entire 
month. 

The !n\·oice is billed in advance for the month. 

SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
1525 Blalack Rood 
Houston. TX 77080-73 18 
w,n,-.SF.ALSecnrll)·.coni 
71]..\17\1-2)1!8 
TXOl'SLlc.iCll9H 

BUI To 
Hobby Area Management District 
%!0 Long Point Ste. !50 
Houston, TX 77055 

--Three Commissioned Officer:-; wilh Vchi~l~Dnd Occasional K-9 

Pa1rot Period Q.4/1112016 through 04/17ti016 

Pa1mlurc b!!!cJ &c1y Moii'daf fot l_hi houn; plluollal the week 
pm:cd!ng tbt: aho\"¢ jny9lcc '?te. 

This invoke ls Monday lbrough_Sunday inelusi,·e. 

Thank you for allowing us to earn your business. 

H"n 
144 

I 

' 

Total 

. 

Invoice 
Oat, 

411 !/2016 
lnvolco# 

29957 

! Tenns 

I Net30 

Amount 

1.500.00 

-300.00 

Total s1.200.oo _ 

Invoice 
Date ln\'Oi~ .• 

~/18/2016 30-022 

,.-
:--.,J, 

lb;tdHunr """"" 
1· .. · 27.00 3,888.00 

s.i..ro,(l.?5%) so.no 

SJ,888.00-... 

. 

SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
1525 Blalock Road 
f1011s1on, TX 77080-7318 
1\-'1\'W .SEAI.Seeurit)·.coin 
7!l-979-2.JS$ 
TX Dl'S Lie.# c1;9-12 

BIii To 
Hobby Area Management Dis1rict 
9610 Long Point, Ste. ISO 
Housmn, D( 770:55 

Description 

Camera Location 
Travel l.odt;c 
9902 GulfFrcew:iy 
Hmmon, Texas 

MobHe&curit)' Unit• 1080 I' HD C1mera "Plug and Plaf' Elowic System 
-4 PtzCamera~ 
·2 w~-ck Video S!on,gc 
-Emergency Am1«J Rc~ponse 

Discount 

Location: Traw! Lodt,"C 9902 GulfFnxway Hou,;ton. Texas 

Monitoring Period from 0-1/1 !/2016 throu.{!.h 05/11/2016 

Moniwriog Jn\'oiccs arc billed at the beginning ofe,'cl)·momh forll1e emirc 
month. 

The ln\'oicc is billed in ad\'anci: for the monlh. 

SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
1525 Blalock Road 
Houston, TX 77080-7318 
ww"·.SEALSecurity.co111 
7!.1..\IJ'l-'-318 
TX DPS Uc.~ C1S~l2 

Dato 
4/11/2016 

Invoice 

lnvolcofl 
299S8 

Tenns 

Nct30 

Amount 

1.500.00 

-300.00 

Total s1.200.oo i,,,........ 

Invoice 

Date fnvolee# 
W0/2016 30055 

Camera Location 
1-lobb>· An:a Man:i_gcmcnt District 
96101.ongPoint,Ste, ISO 
H011$1on, D( 7i0S5 

Description 

East Ha"en BJ\·d 
!louston, D( 17075 

Mobile Sccuri1y Unit• Solar HD/IP fi1·c (5) Camera System with Adv:mc;c,J 
Ana1}1ics 

·2 Weck Video Storage 
-Emergency Anned Response 

Discount 

~fonilnring Period from 04,'"0!:016 through 05/19/2016 

Monitoring Jn1•oic;'-'!. arc billed crn·y moo th for the cmire month. 

Thank you forallowini us to cam your business. 

Term11 

Nct30 

Amuunt 

2.000.00 

-soo.oo 

Total Sl.500.00 t---



SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
152:5 Blalock Road 

Ui.lJTo 

Houston. TX 77080-73!8 
-.nnv.SEAX.S.cutlly.rom 
713-979-~SS 
TX DP:i lie. #Cl5912 

Hobby Am, Ma.~aieuiem District 
9610 Long Point, Ste.150 
Houston. TX 71055 

Dtserip1io11 
ThreeCommjssioncd Officers with Vehicles and Ck=ional K-9 

Patrol Period 04/18/20!6 throush 04/2412016 

l'Wob im: bi!l<:d ~ M\lnllty r!X" the hoiissp&lmUt:d the .w<:d:. 
~gliu;,IWl)ve1m"Ukcdale. 

This invoice is Monday through Sunday inc:lusivc. 

Tbankyou ror allowing us to earn your busine.s.'!.. 

SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
l 525 Blalock Road 
Houston. TX 77080.731 g 
\\ ww.SEALSecurity.com 
713·97?-l)ijS 
TX ors u,. ~ CIS941 

Ho11r5 

D) 

Total 

Invoice 

4/2$/2016 300S5 

T,,.., 

l<<t» 

RAW Hour Amo!U:11 
27-00 ~.m.oo 

. 

. 
. 

. 

~,lc> T" (l..1$•/4) so.oo 

SJ,591.00 .,..__ 

Invoice 
o.,, Invoice# 

5/1/1016 30227 

Camera Location 
I lobby A= Managl!ment Disirkt 
96!0 Long Point, S1e. 150 
Houston, TX 77055 

Am!cx lnsurancdMelro~ Center 
8206 Broadway 
Hou,ton, Texns 

Description 
Mobile Sc,:utity Unit. 1080 P llDCmncra "Plug and Play" Ele,;:tric System 

-4 Ptz Camcros 
-2 Weck Video S1orai::e 
.Emc:ri;ency /\nm:d Rcspon~ 

Discount 

Moniloring Ps-riod from 05/1/2016 through 05/31/2016 

Monitoring Invoices lll"C billed at the beginning ofc\CI')' month for lhecntirc 
month. 

The Invoice is billed in advance for the month. 

I Terms 

I )\"(130 

Amount 

1,500.00 

-300.00 

s.s...Tu{&.U!I;) !,[JOO 

Total s1,200.oo 

BUI To 

SEAL Security Solutions LLC 
J52S Blalock Road 
Houston. TX 77080-7318 
w"-..· .SEAL5ccurit)·,eom 
71l-979-!3H 
TX DPS lk "Cl5942 

Camera Location 

Invoice 

"'" Invoice# 
:5}]12016 30226 

Hobby Ara MID13gcrnrnt Oio1rict 
9610 Long Point, Ste. 150 
1-fou,con, TX 7i055 

Broadway Belfori Shopping Cu. 
S3 IS Broadwa}' 
Houston. Texas 

OC$crlption 
Mobile Security Uni!· Solar HD,1P Five (5) Camera S)-.tcm with Ad,·anccd 
Anal)1ics 

•2 Weck Video Ston,gc 
•Emergency Anncd Response 

Discount 

Monitoring Period from 05,'0l/2016 tl>rough 05/3!}2016 

Mooiloring Invoice, are billed C\"1:1)' monlh for the entire mon!h. 

This Invoice is billed in od,·ancc for the month. 

Thank you for allowing us to= rour business, 

-rn 

-2:11"U,,,,o.,iP,noS1 
1<°""""77fJ77US ~--"· 

a...:,....,i..o,,.," 
Hoix,yM•IJ-0<-m! 
ro& .. 2:1157 
~T)C772:tl 

~~-0=-_, ..... _ .. ...,. ___ ~"'"°"'"'~""'~· 
=~ltz">Wl'""""""""-Fn1S!!iVIPr~-7X1,40 
s.i16">~~"'1"""Y·ixs.-c 

TOTALOUE 

Terms 

Net 30 

Amount 

2,000.00 

-500.00 

s.1eaTu(U511) iooo 

Total S!,500.00 

nm 
m.oo 

$397.89 .,...-

THANK YOU 



sue LOGfstlc$, LLC 

13107 Jame,: u,_ 
St:;ffon:1, TX 77477 US 
sonia@5mdogmiesWOOO.com 
smdogislict.\\<lrk$.oom 

INVOICE 
BILL TO 
~i;k AR!a Maragement 

?0&~22167 
Ho1moo. TX 772Z7 

slnc 
Logistics 

INVOICE I to« 
DATE 05/0412016 

DUE DATE 0&!20!2016 

----.. ----··---~ .. ------------ .. -- ---------------·---·-------

Hobby Ultlr Abatament 
litl!!f abalement of nght-of-w.:iy for Hobby Area Management Oi5!ti<;I 

A;,nt 2016 Ut!e( Abatement Se,,;ices 

landfill f...,. 

Disposal of tm;h colledoo at Telephone and Benror1 Home!lless 
l:n,;;ampmelil4/2.5 

Oi$jlQS8I of lr.lsh COl«ted at 67l4 La Paseo and ,;,ddrbonal ll;t$h DI 
Telephone and Bellfort <lf.!6 aod 4127 

9,166.67 

0.00 

12s.oa 

175.DO 

8AIANCEOUE 

.,.southpoint 
T SPORTSWEAR LLC 

SoldT« 

SCt!IHPOl>,f S?CfllW,lcAR, Ll.C 
11125NW12jSTJlEV 
MCOl.EY,fl 33178 
o u NS 1•2«ZS78 
(lOSIMS-lC15 

HOlll.lY~..NTOISTRiCT 
a800PAfJ!. B KOONc:E ST 
HOUSTON, TX noo1 

t,,s-P.O. 
110681 FEST TEE 

F.0.8. 

= 

Invoice 

-ll•ml>lr. Olll!S65-111 
1nvo1 .. o.to: 4/12201~ 

Ordor- eo,w2 
On!orO.te •1121016 

$-.,eDon: ffilfA 

c""°""',11um"'°" (l(J.!()i,ay 

&lllpT,x 

,. 

SIIJi,l!olr. •112,:,,:,rn 
"°8l!Y-EIITC,ST1<lCT 
WlOPM/1.SIIOOOCESf 
GA8REEtll: ll<ROEN 
ATTN. >IOOBYf(ST 
r1CUS1ctl,7>( =· 

,. 

9,166.67 

"'" 125.00 

17500 

$9,466.67 

r~ 8e.n 
~~~ ....... ~•t_J~{\l'('P--0 ,.,.... .. To<sl: MUT..,.... 

~~~r...:::;-~~~.o;;:~:,i~-r=..-=;.:·.:..~-== .... ~-=-~:--h> 
=~~-=,:~:,;:;::::.,.~:;::;.':2::=.~=---.,..,.....,._,._...,___,w_,.., 

SMC LDglsUec, LLC 

13107 James Ln. 
St:afford, TX 77477 US 
SOrJiij@lmci01115t:cswcrk$ COOi 
amclog1$tie$....,rks.CQm 

INVOICE 
BILL TO = Area Managem~ 

POl!ox22167 

Hcu!ton, TX 77227 ______ ---·-·----·--------

SlrNt Ught Surve~ 
8'JM1y of burned out ttrttt lights 

Aptil2016 

Mayor Sylvester Turner's 

BALANCE DUE 

"' 

slnc 
Logistics 

INVOICE, l().(6 
DATE OS/051:2016 

DUEOATE0512M016 

35.00 

""" """ 
$350.00 

2016 State of Mobility 
May17,2016 
11 am Registration & Nelworking 
11 :30om Lunch & Program 
Houston!an Hotel & Spa Sponsor Invoice 

Hobby Area Mgmt District 
Attn: Gretchen 

Plea!ie !ielect: the appropriate payment level: 

D Silver 

PLEASE INDICATE Payment Level Amount Here: 

rc-,c~ ,~~-;:~;~~~;,:~~;;:~c:~!:~c;::;.'~~=-~~~: 2,e;;'Y-! 

Oote:.lpril 21, 20!6 

Amovnt 

$2000 each , 

$1l:)OO "ea_cli-: 
$700 each 

$1000 

11~ t><ic, Aen!O'Cl. k'e S·X ,.ccs•c.~. 1,· .•;on"""'°" a.JZ·4JT,$116 Aoc:.""'-1=r--M::;;~~:.lllcn.0t;, 

Thank you for your sponsorship! 
No Refunds After April 241h, 2016 



UP 
Q;iliUHJUI 

INVOICE 
C.aee A~,121,;-:,1• 

N<Dl::E~7.Jlo--O<:il 

~OUT A.tEA, /.IAHAGtM.00 Pm~C.I. 
9;,a1c,,;iPc,"1 Oo~d. fed~ I.SO. 

""'·""'· '""'' 77J5$ 

L_ ________________ _ 



HAWESHILL(ALDERON 
LLP 

P.O. Box 22167 
Houston TX 77227-2167 

Invoice 

MD-Hobby Area Management District 
, (HCID#9) 
P.O. Box 22167 
Houston, TX 77227 

Invoice#: 43015354 

Date: 5/4/2016 

Terms: C.O.D. 

Professional consulting, administration and project management fee, April 2016 ln-llouse postage, photocopies, binding, etc., April 2016 
Board/committee expense, DoubleTree Hotel, 4/14/2016 
Board/committee expense, DoubleTree Hotel, 4/20/2016 
Agenda posting, Hanis County Clerk, 4/11/2016 
Deliverles, HourMessenger, 3/24 and 411/2016 
Verizon cell phone, Mario Ramirez, 04/20-05/19/2016 
Verizon cell phone, Gretchen Larson, 04/20.05/19/2016, 25% of shared costs Reimbursable mileage, parking, tolls, related expenses, as follows: J. Lowry, Apr 2016 

G. Larson, Mar 2016 
L. Clayton, Apr 2016 
E, Whitaker, Mar 2016 
E. Whitaker, Apr 2016 

Sales Tax: 

Total Amount: 

Amount Applied: 

Balance Due: 
Owed As Of: 514/2016 

$24,376.00 
$426.19 
$640.00 
$617.61 

$9.00 
$35.26 
$88.00 
$45.47 

$520.90 
$342.60 
$25.92 

$354.24 
$455.22 

$0.00 

$27,936.41 

$0.00 

$27,936.41 ,,../ 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

6. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER 9) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Executive Director 

Agenda Item Materials 

Receive an update from the Environmental, Urban Design, and Mobility Committee. 

a. Consider approval ofan amended Memorandwn of Understanding with 
Scenic Houston 

b. Consider award of a contract to Jerdon for completion of improvements to the 
Broadway Street corridor 

c. Consider a change order to the contract for improvements to the Broadway 
street corridor 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUN1Y IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

c/o Hawes Hill Calder6n LLP 
P.O. Box22167 

Houston TX 77227-2167 
713-595-1200 or FAX 281-888-6314 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Jerry Lowry 

May 12, 2016 

Environmental, Urban Design and Mobility Committee 

The Hobby Area Management District Environmental, Urban Design and Mobility Committee held a meeting on 
April 20, 2016 at I O:OOam at the Doubletree Hilton Hobby - 8181 Airport Blvd, 77061. 

District Board and Committee members present: Danny Perkins, Ann Collum, Jo Ann Lemon, and Joe Ed Nelson. 

Staff member present: Eoles B. Whitaker, Josh Hawes, and Tony Allender. 

Public Present: Connie Nelson, Julie Levine, Carol Fullerton, and Elia Quiles. 

THE COMMITTEE CONSIDERED THE FOLLOWING: 

1. Receive update on Broadway Enhancement project. 
a. Tony Allender, Eoles B. Whitaker, and Sherry Weesner of Scenic Houston 

with City of Houston leadership in Public Works & Engineering. Public Works 
has no problem with the District having right of entry 

1. Partial acceptance for section that goes from the interstate to Bellfort 
for first stage 

u. The initial stages have included coordination with Scenic Houston and 
Clark Condon Associations in preparation for construction. The 
remainder will include selection of bidders and project implementation. 
Fundraising is ongoing 

iii. City of Houston PWE Broadway Construction project is 75% 
complete. 

iv. Weight restriction along Broadway would be illegal according to Jeff 
Weatherford of Public Works Traffic Operations Division. 

2. Discuss Livable Centers Study. 
a. The initial community assessment has been completed. 
b. The Design Workshop team held its initial Kickoff meeting on the same day 

and time as the committee. The meeting was set to establish a common area for 
information to be shared by all parties 

i. A chain of contact has been established (All matters related to funding 
and the contract are exclusively for H-GAC while project matters are 
to include Tony Allender of the District and Houston staff) 



3. Discuss Mini Mural Project locations. 
a. The committee approved of several locations with some selective revisions 
b. The committee authorized UpArt Studios to re-visit five locations and have 

new renderings for consideration at the next committee meeting 

4. Discuss Environmental, Urban Design and Mobility projects in the District. 
a. The committee discussed possible concepts and themes for District identity 

markers and District bus shelter enhancements 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS: 

i. Committee makes request for Clark Condon to produce renderings for 
streetscape enhancements, including Bus Shelters and identity 
markers 

No recommendation from committee. 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

7. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
{HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER 9) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Executive Director 

Agenda Item Materials 

Consider a request to fund meeting costs for the Livable Centers Study stakeholder 
meetings. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
{HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

c/o Hawes Hill Calder6n LLP 
P.O. Box 22167 

Houston TX 77227-2167 
713-595-1200 or FAX 281-888-6314 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

8. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER 9) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Executive Director 

Agenda Item Materials 

Receive an update and recommendations from the Business and Economic Development 
Committee. 

a. Participation at the gglh Annual American Association of Airport Executives 

(AAAE) Conference and Exposition on May 15-18, 2016 

b. Participation and sponsorship in Mayor Turner's 2016 State of Mobility event 
on May 17, 2016 

HOBDY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE} 

c/o Hawes Hill Calder6n LLP 
P.O. Box 22167 

Houston TX 77227-2167 
713-595-1200 or FAX 281-888-6314 



TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 
ITEM: 

Hobby Area District 
AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area District Board of Directors 
District Executive Director 
May 12, 2016 
Receive Report from the Business, Economic Development and Marketing Committee 

Staff note: The minutes from the April 20 committee meeting are attached for review. 

THE COMMITIEE CONSIDERED THE FOLLOWING ACTION ITEM(S): 

1. A request for attendance at the 88th Annual American Association of Airport Executives 
(AAAE) Conference and Exposition on May 15-18, 2016 in Houston. 

2. A request for sponsorship in Mayor Turner's- 2016 State of Mobility event on May 17 
at the Houstonia Hotel, 111 N Post Oak Lane at 11:00 am. 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The committee recommends the District participate in the 88th Annual American Association of Airport 
Executives (AAAE) Conference and Exposition on May 15-18, 2016 in Houston. Estimated costs not to 
exceed $4,000. 

The committee recommends sponsorship of Mayor Turner's - 2016 State of Mobility event on May 17 at 
the Houstonia Hotel, 111 N Post Oak Lane at 11:00 a.m. as a gold sponsor in the amount of $1,000. * 

*Staff Note: Sponsorship at the Gold Level includes: a seat at the head table, sponsor board and 
program recognition as well as listing as a supporter for future event notices. The event coordinators 
anticipate 200 attendees. 

FISCAL NOTE: 
There is sufficient funding in the approved FY 2016 business and economic development budget for the 
recommended funding request for both events of $5,000. 



TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 

MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area District Board of Directors 
District Executive Director 
May 12, 2016 

SUBJECT: Business and Economic Development Committee Meeting Minutes 

The Hobby Area District Business and Economic Development Committee met on Wednesday, April 20, 
2016 at the Hobby Airport Doubletree Hotel, 8181 Airport Blvd. Houston, TX 77061. 

District Board and Committee Members present were: Danny Perkins, Helen Bonsall, Sue DeHaven, Ann 
Collum, JoAnn Lemon and Joe Nelson. 

Staff present were: Gretchen Larson, Jerry Lowry, and Eoles Whitaker. 

The committee meeting was called to order at 11:00 a.m. 

THE COMMITTEE CONSIDERED THE FOLLOWING ITEM(S): 

1. Consider a request for attendance at the 88th Annual American Association of Airport 
Executives (AAAE) Conference and Exposition on May 15-18, 2016 in Houston. 

2. Consider participation in Mayor Turner's - 2016 State of Mobility event on May 17 at 
the Houstonia Hotel, 111 N Post Oak Lane at 11:00 am. 

3. Receive updates on April 15 VIP and April 16 HobbyFest events. 

Consider a request for attendance at the 88th Annual American Association of Airport Executives 
(AAAE) Conference and Exposition on May 15-18, 2016 in Houston. 

Staff presented the request to the committee stating that the 88th Annual AAAE event would be held in 
Houston this year on May 15-18. Staff noted that this would be an ideal opportunity for the District to 
meet with strategic partners in the airport industry. Chairman Perkins stated that he was recommending 
that he and Executive Director Lowry attend the event. Staff noted that there were a number of different 
opportunities to participate. They stated that from an initial review of the event paperwork they would 
estimate fees and expenses not to exceed $4,000 which would include attendance at the conference and 
an exhibit booth. 

The committee discussed the merits of the event stating that they concurred with Chairman Perkins that 
it was an ideal opportunity to meet with and learn more about airports and airport services. During the 
discussion, the committee members stated that they felt that this request was consistent with the 
District's adopted business, expansion, and retention and attraction plan and would recommend 
participation in the event with an estimated expense not to exceed $4,000. 



Consider sponsorship of Mayor Turner's - 2016 State of Mobility event on May 17 at the Houstonia 
Hotel, 111 N Post Oak Lane at 11:00 a.m. 

Staff presented the event sponsorship paperwork to the committee noting that the event was on May 17 
and that there were several different levels of sponsorship. Chairman Perkins stated that he felt this was 
an ideal opportunity to meet with community leaders and stakeholders to advocate for needed 
infrastructure for the Hobby area. 

The committee discussed the various levels of sponsorship presented. During the discussion, the 
committee members stated that they felt that this request was consistent with the District's adopted 
marketing outreach plan and would recommend sponsorship of a $1,000. 

Receive updates on April 15 VIP and April 16 HobbyFest events, 

Staff updated the committee on preliminary final numbers for the VIP event, BBQ Cook-Off competition 
and HobbyFest. They reported that this year's HobbyFest had the highest attendance to date at 
approximately 3,000 people. They stated that a final report of all activities, expenses and sponsorships 
would be presented to the board at the May 12 meeting. 

Adjourn 

There being no further business for the committee the meeting was adjourned at 11:40 a.m. 



88th Annual AAAE Conference & Exposition 

May 15-1 8, 20 I 6 • Houston, Texas • AAAE 

Email Address _________________ Member Number ________________ _ 

a Mr. a Ms. Full Name _______________ Nickname for Badge, _______________ _ 

Title------------------------------------------

Airport/Company --------------------------------------
Address ________________________________________ _ 

City/State/Zip -----------------------------------­

Telephone Number { __ ) _____________ Telephone Number { Fax or Cell, Circle One, (_} 

Attending Spouse/Guest Name{s) {nickname(s) ____________________________ _ 

Spouse/Guest Email Address 

Method Of Payment (payable in U.S. dollars drawn on a U.S. bank) 
a Enclosed is a check or money order made payable to MAE D Purchase Order# ____________ _ 

a Upon receipt of this form, charge my (please circle only one) American Express MasterCard Visa 

Name {as it appears on card) 

Account# ____________________ Exp. Date __________________ _ 

Signature of Cardholder ___________________________________ _ 

L D If you require any special assistance to participate or have special dietary 
(5.. requirements, email aaaemeetings@aaae.org. 

REGISTRATION FEES Paid by Paid Between Paid After 
2112/16 2/13/16-4/1/16 4/1/16 or 

onsite 

1. AAAE Airport Member 0$695 0$795 0$895 
2. Airport Non-Member 0$995 D $1,050 0 $1,360 
3. AAAE Corporate Member 0$855 0$895 0$980 
4. Corporate Non-Member a $1,650 a $1,850 o $2,050 
5. AAAEAcademic Member+ D$295 0$295 0$295 
6. U.S. Federal Government 0$350 0$465 0$565 

Employee 
7. Spouse/Guest Program+ 0$335 0$335 0$335 

A. Volunteer Event ON/A ON/A ON/A 
B. IAH Airfield Tourx ON/A ON/A ON/A 
C. HOU Airport Tour* ON/A ON/A ON/A 

Total Amount Due $ 
+ Academic members must have their membership paid in full at the time they register in 

order to receive the special rate. 

+ Guests of full registrants only. Guests may not be employed by an airport or airport­
related company. Requires name of full registrant; includes the opening reception with 
exhibitors on May 15, the orientation breakfast and tour of Houston and evening night out 
on May 16; and the Chair's reception, final banquet and dessert reception on May 18. 

\ Accredited Airport Executives® 
This course is worth 24 credits in the AAM:; Continuing Airport Management Education 
Unit (CEU) program. 

Interested In Saving? Register Three or More Attendees 
AA/ airportlcompan,, registering three or more employees at one time will receive a 5% <f1SCOUnt on regis­
tration fees rn;. Registrations must be received via fax, email or mail at the f./.Af. office at the same time 
in order to receive the disoount The disoount win not awl'! to registrations received irxividualy, not at the 
same time or on-line. 

Registration Deadline and Cancellation Po licy 
All registrations received after Friday, April 29, 2016, will be considered orrsite registrations and wiU be 
processed upon check-in at the conference. Attendees who mail or fax In regstrations and do not receive 
an email confirmation letter shoulcf bring a copy of their registration form and payment information with 
them. Rosteis will be printed and shipped several weeks in advance of the conference dates. A final 
roster of attendees will be available after the conference concludes. 

Registrations and cancellations must be submitted in writing. All cancellation requests for conference 
registrations and spouse/guest program received before Friday, Apol 29, are s~ect to a $150 
processing fee; refunds will be processed after the meeting takes place. There wiD be no refunds of 
any l<ind after this date. Substitutions wiB be accepted Ymhout penalties and no-shows wiU be billed. 
For all inquiries regarding cancellations and refunds, please contact the f./.Af. Meetings Department at 
703.824.0504 or email aaaemeetings@aaae.org. 

AAAf:; reserves the right to cancel this program if the number of registrants is insufficient. In this 
event, we will notify all registrants and refund the registration fee in full . However, any costs incurred 
by the registrant, such as hotel cancellation or ai~ine penalties, are the responsibility of .the registrant 

Confirmation of registration will be emailed to you. If you have not received a email confirmation two 
business days prior to the meeting, and you enrolled at least 15 days prior to the meeting, please 
contact MAE. Meetings. Non-receipt of the confirmation letter before the meeting is not justification 
for seel<ing a refund. Attendee substitutions will be accepted. 

Photoropies of this form will be accepted. AME accepts registration regardless of race, religion, 
sexual orientation, sex, physical disability and national or ethnic origin. This includes but is not limffed 
to admissions, employment and educational services. 

QUESTIONS? 
* Attendees may register for one airport tour only. For more information, contact Christine Montgomery at 703.797 .2558, or email 

christine.montgomery@aaae.org. 

Mail or Fax Registration to: American Association of Airport Executives I The Barclay Building I 601 Madison Street I Alexandria, VA 22314 I Fax: 703.797.9018 



Mayor Sylvester Turner's 

2016 State of Mobility 
May 17, 2016 

Houstonian Hotel & Spa 
111 N Post Oal, Lane Houston, TX 77024 

11 :00 am: Registration & Networking 
11 :30 am: Lunch & Program 

$75 members 
$100 non-members 

Contact andrea.french@taghou.ston.org for sponsor & event information. 

Sponsorship Opportunities 

All sponsors will receive program recognition 

Headliner - $2,000 

Includes premier event table (10 seats), seat at the head table, sponsor board 

and headliner recognition 

Gold Sponsor - $1,000 

Includes event table {10 seats), sponsor board and Gold recognition during 

program 

Silver Sponsor - $700 

Includes 4 admissions, sponsor board and Silver recognition during program 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

9. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER 9) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Executive Director 

Agenda Item Materials 

Receive an update from the Public Safety Committee. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

c/o Hawes Hill Calderon LLP 
P.O. Box22167 

Houston TX 77227-2167 
713-595-1200 or FAX281-888-6314 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Jerry Lowry 

May 12, 2016 

Public Safety Committee 

The Hobby Area Management District Public Safety Committee held a meeting on April 20, 20 I 6 at 
12:00pm at the Doubletree Hilton Hobby- 8181 Airport Blvd, 77061. 

District Board/Committee members present: Danny Perkins, Helen Bonsall, Marjorie Evans, Ann Collum, 
Sue DeHaven, and Joe Ed Nelson. 

Staff Member Present: Jerry Lowry, Eoles B. Whitaker, Mario Ramirez. 

Public Safety Officer Present: County Attorney Julie Countiss, HPD Sgt. Charles Landrum, HPD Officer 
Eric Tewes, HPD Officer Adam Ho, HPD Officer Tranesia Harris, HPD Officer Aaron Arriaga, HPD 
Officer Michael Stubbs, HPD Officer Robert Estrada, HPD Officer C.M. Castillo, HPD Officer G. 
Maloney, HPD Officer J. Montgomery, SEAL Officer McFadden, SEAL Rhedonda Cox. 

Public Present: Tina Defiore, Mercedes Sanchez, Jo Ann Lemon, Connie Nelson, Julie Levine, Carol 
Fullerton, and Holli Lubelski. 

THE COMMITTEE CONSIDERED THE FOLLOWING: 

I. Receive report from S.E.A.L. Security on Public Safety initiatives in the District. 
a. S.E.A.L. officers confiscated counterfeit bills from panhandlers and 

reported the incident to Secret Service and HPD 
b. The District Mobile Security program were determined with the 

collaboration of HPD, S.E.A.L., and the Public Safety committee 
members. 

1. Illegal dumping at the Easthaven mobile camera site has 
seen a decrease in the immediate radius of the camera 

a. Dumping has however increased in areas outside of 
the mobile camera radius 

2. Receive update on County Attorney program. 
a. Houston 420 at 8226 Gulf Freeway 

i. The owner of Houston 420 and the District County Attorney 
with the assistance of the City of Houston Attorney are still 
actively working on negotiations 



b. The District County Attorney is currently working with the HPD ORT 
unit to address several nuisance complaints in the District 

3. Discuss Public Safety initiatives in the District. 

a. HPD ORT actively targeting locations with high crime and vagrancy 
issues. 

b. Discussion over an overtime program where money is granted to the 
police department to provide resources to aide in increase personnel 
presence in the District. 

1. S.E.A.L. Security has implemented a new program that uses 
off duty HPD. 

4. Receive update on RCR report. 
a. The committee received the latest report on the RCR program in the 

District 
b. The committee discussed the Apartment Life Initiative, and determined 

that a District Apartment PIP would be more effective 
c. The Apartment PIP dates and times ( every 3,d Tuesday of each month 

at I lam) were proposed to the committee and approved 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS: 

1. The District along with HPD Southeast Division PIP 
Coordinator Tranesia Harris and the Houston Apartment 
Association RCR Director Tina Defiore will move forward 
with reaching out to its database of multi-family facilities 
and organizing the I'' District Apartment PIP 

a. The venue for the District Apartment PIP has been 
volunteered by Julie Levine and the Verde properties 

No recommendation from committee. 



HOBBY AREA DISTRICT 

INCIDENT REPORT 
April 2016 

TX PSB #(15942 



HOBBY DISTRICT 

INCIDENT REPORT 

April 2016 

Prepared For: 

Hobby Area Management District 

About Incident Reports: 

PAGE 2 oflS 

This is an incident report prepared by SEAL Security Solutions, LLC each month for the Hobby 
Area Management District. Throughout the month, SEAL's dispatch center receives calls from 
residents and SEAL officers concerning dangerous or potentially threatening situations or 
activity, and observations of incidents that occurred in the area. SEAL's 24-hour dispatch center 
also received calls from clients inquiring about information on our services. These calls have 
been thoroughly recorded to provide Hobby Area Management District on pertinent 
information that impacts the community. 

About SEAL Security: 
SEAL Security is contracted to safeguard your community and be on call during high risk 
situations. All SEAL officers are armed and patrol in marked patrol units. SEAL Security takes a 
proactive position on patrolling and securing the Hobby District. SEAL's expanded canine (K-9) 
division includes foot patrol in your community. In addition to patrol services, most dogs are 
dual purposed in either narcotics or explosive detection, or tracking. SEAL's specially-trained 
Officers and their K9 partners can be one of the most effective and productive security tools 
available to dissuade, discourage, and prevent crime. In the interest of safety, we ask that 
clients and residents do not approach the K9 or attempt to pet them. We appreciate everyone's 
support. 

S.E.A.L. Security I Texas Security Guard Services & Officer Training Company 

1525 Blalock Road I Houston, Texas 77080 

Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 I US: 713.979.2388 I Fax: 713.583.9365 

Email: info@sealsecurity.com 



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
April 2016 

SUMMARY PAGE 

Call Center: 713.489.6300 
Please call SEAL Security for any suspicious activity or anything that seems out of place. 

Alarm 0 

Animal 0 

Assault 0 

Assistance 1 

Burglary of Business/Habitation 1 

Burglary of Motor Vehicle 1 

Calls to Call Center 45 

CTW 3 

Damage/Defacing of Property 1 

Disturbance 6 

Emergency Medical Services 1 

Solicitors 1 

Suspicious Activity 5 

Suspicious Person 3 

Suspicious Vehicle 1 

Theft 5 

Vehicle Collision 0 

CALL CENTER: 713.489.6300 

S.E.A.L. Security I Texas Security Guard Services & Officer Training Company 
1525 Blalock Road I Houston, Texas 77080 

Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 I US: 713.979.2388 I Fax: 713.583.9365 
Email: info@sealsecurity.com 

PAGE 3 of 15 



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
April 2016 

Friday, April 1 

PAGE4 of 15 

10:02 A.M. Major responded to 0/S, 8234 Broadway, regarding a shopllrter. Major identified the 
violator through her Texas driver's license, and issued a Criminal Trespass Warning. Subject paid for the 
stolen items, which were worth $17.89, and indicated she understood she would be arrested should she 
ever come back. 

8:01 P.M. Officer on routine patrol In the area of Kopman was informed of a thert from Manheim Auto's 
Brisbane location. Officer took the details for his report. 

Monday, April 4 

2:23 P.M. Officer responded to Travelodge, 9902 Gulf Fwy, regarding a male subject refusing to leave a 
room at checkout -and who was not even the renter. Officer checked on the room, and found It to be 
vacant. 

Thursday, April 7 

12:13 P.M. Officer dispatched to Shell station, 9802 Gulf Fwy, regarding suspicious activity. Officer 
searched the area and confirmed the subjects were gone. 

1:43 P .M. Officer responded to Worstell Auction House, 8424 Hansen, regarding a request for extra 
patrols. 

2:17 P.M. Officer dispatched to Shell station, 9802 Gulf Fwy, for suspicious activity. The described 
subjects were gone upon arrival. 

S.E.A.l. Security I Texas Security Guard Services & Officer Training Company 
1525 Blalock Road I Houston, Texas 77080 

Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 I US: 713.979.2388 I Fax: 713.583.9365 
Email: info@sealsecurity.com 

HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
April 2016 

PAGES of 15 

4:00 P.M. Officer on routine property check at Shell station, 9802 Gulf Fwy was told by a store clerk that 
male subject had attempted to rob him. Clerk said the subject did not have a weapon but tried to come 
behind register area demanding cash. Officers searched the area, and confirmed the subject was gone. 

5:00 P.M. Officer on routine patrol at Spring Hill Suites, 7922 Mosley, checked status of S.E.A.L. 
surveillance camera system. 

S.E.A.L Security I Texas Security Guard Services & Officer Training Company 
1525 Blalock Road I Houston, Texas 77080 

Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 I us: 713.979.2388 I Fax: 713.583.9365 
Email: info@sealsecurity.com 



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
Aprll 2016 

Monday, Aprll 11 

PAGE 6 of 15 

2:01 P.M. Officer on K9 foot patrol of Sims Bayou and Robert C Stewart Park found a homeless 

encampment on the bayou with one person onsite. Officer advised subject that he could not stay there, 

and he complied with request to leave. Officer took his information for his report. 

3:01 P.M. Officer on routine property check at 6547 Northdale found evidence that someone was 

staying inside the abandoned house on a regular basis. Officer took the information for his report. 

S.E.A.L Security I Texas Security Guard Services & Officer Training Company 
1525 Blalock Road I Houston, Texas 77080 

Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 I us: 713.979.2388 ) Fax: 713.583.9365 
Email: lnfo@sealsecurity.com 

HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
Aprll 2016 

Tuesday, Aprll 12 

PAGE 7of 15 

3:13 P.M. Officer dispatched to Travelodge, 9902 Gulf Fwy, for suspicious activity. Officer was advised 

that the subject had been previously Issued a CTW, and was back on site harassing female customers. 

Officer found the subject to be gone on arrival. 

4:01 P.M. Officer on routine patrol at the Shell station, 9802 Gulf Fwy, was advised they had multiple 

people attempting to pass counterfeit bills in $20 and $100 denominations. Officer notified Secret 

Service and Harris County Sheriffs Office. 

Wednesday, April13 

5:00 P.M. Officer on routine patrol noted for his report the details of a suspicious, unoccupied vehicle 

behind the laundry mat at Bellfort and Broadway. 

S:09 P.M. Officer responded to the local Public Storage, 8430 Gulf Fwy, regarding a vagrant the officer 

had previously issued a CTW to. Officer found the unit unoccupied, and agreed check back later. 

5:16 P.M. Officer responded to Burger King, 7806 Bellfort, regarding a panhandler who refused to leave 

and was threatening the manager. Officer confirmed the subject was gone on arrival. 

S.E.A.L. Security I Texas Security Guard Services & Offlcer Training Company 
1525 Blalock Road I Houston, Texas 77080 

Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 I US: 713.979.2388 I Fax: 713.583.9365 
Email: lnfo@sealsecurity.com 



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
Aprll 2016 

Thursday, Aprll 14 

PAGE 8of15 

9:20 A.M. Officer dispatched to Best Western, 8778 Airport, to take a report on burglary of a motor 
vehicle at approximatelv 2:28 a.m., according to security footage time stamp. The victim reported about 
$500 in cash in a bank bag had been stolen out of the console of the vehicle and that that was the onlv 
thing that was missing. Victim made a report to HPD as well, which also took possession of the security 

video. 

5.E.A.L. survelllance camera svstem. 

S.E.A.L Security I Texas Security Guard Services & Officer Training Company 
1525 Blalock Road I Houston, Texas 77080 

Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 I US: 713.979.2388 I Fax: 713.583.9365 
Email: lnfo@sealsecurity.com 

HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
Aprll 2016 

Friday, April 15 

8:01 A.M. Officer on routine patrol checked on the camera at 9500 East Haven. .,,.. 
PAGE9 of 15 

6:18 P.M. Officer responded to 9322 Gulf Fwv regarding four individuals refusing to leave the property. 
As officer arrived, thev were alreadv walking back under the bridge of Airport and 1-45. 

Aprll 16 

9:29 P.M. Officer responded to Travelodge, 9902 Gulf Fwv, regarding two people attempting to enter a 
room without ID. Emplovee refused service and the individuals refused to leave, and were harassing 
guests and staff. Officer arrived on location and spoke with management and was able to locate the 

individuals listed above. Officer spoke with the individuals and thev agreed to leave. 

Wednesday,AprilZO 

6:27 P.M. Officer responded to X-Wlreless, 8326 Broadwav, regarding an Irate customer throwing chairs. 
Officer confirmed the subject was gone on his arrival, and advised manager to call back if he returned. 

Thursday, April 21 

3:41 P.M. Officer responded to Travelodge, 9902 Gulf Fwv, for a report of suspicious activity bv a male 
and a female subject. Officer located the subjects, issued them CTWs, and escorted them off the 
property. 

S.E.A.L. Security I Texas Security Guard Services & Officer Training Company 
1525 Blalock Road I Houston, Texas 77080 

Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 I US: 713.979.2388 I Fax: 713.583.9365 
Email: lnfo@sealsecurlty.com 



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
April 2016 

Friday, April 22 

PAGE lOof 15 

8:50 A.M. Officer responded to Hampton Inn, 8620 Airport, in reference to a group of three males 

engaged in suspicious activity. Management stated they were in a vehicle in the parking lot, and told 
motel staff they were there to visit a guest. The room they claimed the guest was in was not rented at 
the time. At that point, the three became nervous, and left. Officer searched the area for the described 
individuals and their vehicle, but could not locate them. 

8:47 A.M. Officer responded to Travelodge, 9902 Gulf Fwy, for burglary. Upon arrival, HPD had one 
suspect in custody who allegedly broke into the manager's apartment and attempted to steal the TV, a 
cellphone and other items. 

S.E.A.L Security I Texas Security Guard Services & Officer Training Company 
1525 Blalock Road I Houston, Texas 77080 

Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 I US: 713.979.2388 I Fax: 713.583.9365 
Email: lnro@sealsecurity.com 

HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
Aprll 2016 

Saturday, April 23 

PAGE 11 ofl5 

9:11 A.M. Officer flagged down on the 8300 block of Monroe by a male requesting EMS for a suspected 
broken leg. 

Sunday, April 24 

1:52 P.M. Officer responded to Fairfield Inn, 8730 Gulf Fwy, regarding two female subjects refusing to 
leave the property. Officer knocked on their door, but they did not answer, although he could hear them 

inside. Officer waited for HPD to arrive, and when they did, the manager used his master key to open 
the door. Room was found empty. 

S.E.A.L. Security I Texas Security Guard Services & Officer Training Company 
1525 Blalock Road I Houston, Texas 77080 

Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 I US: 713.979.2388 I Fax: 713.583.9365 
Email: lnfo@sealsecurlty.com 



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
Aprll 2016 

Thursday, April 28 

PAGE 12 of 15 

9:52 A.M. Officer responded to Doubletree, 8181 Airport, on a report of an apparently mentally unstable 
female subject. Upon arrival, security manager for the motel advised that she subject had paperwork 
Indicating she had just been released from a mental Institution. The security manager called said 
Institution, which advised him to call HPD and have her transported. Officer made contact with the 
subject, who was hallucinating about Hitler, Citgo, Ronald Reagan, Exxon and Russia, and so on. Officer 
stayed with her until HPD arrived, which decided not to transport her, and only escorted her off the 
property. 

Thursday, Aprll 28 

8:19 P.M. Officer patrolling at Kroger, at Telephone and Bellfort, was stopped by a customer who 
thought he saw a one of two males in a vehicle put a gun In the back of his pants. Officer informed 
dispatch of the situation, and approached the vehicle In question. Officer questioned the subjects who 
said they were dropping off a vehicle at a nearby auto-parts store. 

S.E.A.l. Security I Texas Security Guard Services & Officer Training Company 
152S Blalock Road I Houston, Texas 77080 

Toll Free: 1.866.949.089S I US: 713.979.2388 I Fax: 713.583.9365 
Email: lnfo@sealsecurity.com 

HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
April 2016 

Friday, April 29 

1:01 P.M. Officer on K-9 foot patrol of Sims Bayou spotted graffiti on the 6700 block of Swallow 

Saturday, April 30 

PAGE 13 of15 

1:00 P.M. Officer responded to Best Western, 8778 Airport, to remove two subjects from a room, whom 
the officer had issued CTWs to In the past, at other area motels. Officer said the subjects left while he 
was conferring with staff. 

S.E.A.l . Security I Texas Security Guard services & Officer Training Company 
1525 Blalock Road I Houston, Texas 77080 

Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 I us: 713.979.2388 I Fax: 713.583.936S 
Email: info@sealsecurity.com 



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 

April 2016 

"' 

8 

6 

§ 4 
0 
u 

2 

0 
..._<o .... , 

Calls Received - April 2016 

1n, 11 II 
iY"<o <o n/ ..._<o 

<,}" ~ 
').°' ~~ .ri~ b,(l, ~"(; -~ -~ -~ -~ «\' «_\' «'' «_\' «_\' 

Hobby District 

Criminal Trespass Warnings 
There were 3 total criminal trespass warnings issued. 

Call Center 
We received 45 calls into our call center from the district for information and tips. 

S.E.A.L. Security I Texas Security Guard Services & Officer Training Company 

1525 Blalock Road I Houston, Texas 77080 

Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 I US: 713.979.2388 I Fax: 713.583.9365 

Email: info@sealsecurity.com 

PAGE 14of15 



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 

April 2016 

PAGE 15 of 15 

Hobby Year-to-Date Summary 

Alarm 1 0 0 0 

Assault 0 0 1 0 

BMV 27 1 0 1 

Calls 27 30 41 45 

Damage/Defacing 
3 1 4 1 

of Property 
• biiH:'cir"s~rite;;·•.·• 
,', \ .. c>· . •-_;,,o...c _;c;~----' 

<V\.4·· 

Emergency 
0 0 3 1 

Medical Services 

Suspicious 
5 8 2 5 

Suspicious 
3 1 1 1 

Vehicle 

Vehicle Collision 1 0 1 0 

During our daily patrols, we made contact with several businesses to introduce S.E.A.L. 
Security to the district and offer our assistance to the owners and employees, as well as 
support to other security companies working inside the district. 

END OF REPORT 

S.E.A.l. Security I Texas Security Guard Services & Officer Training Company 

1525 Blalock Road I Houston, Texas 77080 

Toll Free: 1.866.949.0895 I US: 713 .. 979.2388 I Fax: 713.583.9365 
Email: info@sealsecurity.com 

1 

1 

29 

143 

9 

4 

20 

6 

2 



Hobby Area Management 
District 

Streetlight Report 

April 2016 

sln 
Logistics 

65 Streetlights Reported to 

CenterPoint Energy 

SMC Logistics 

13107 James Ln. Stafford, TX 77477 

smclogistics@yahoo.com 



We completed the street light report on April 29, 2016. Below is a list of all the lights 
reported to CenterPoint Energy. A total of 65 lights were reported to CenterPoint 
Energy. 

Per CenterPoint Energy: Average street light repairs should be completed within 
approximately 3 days. Extensive damage or underground cable failures could take from 
2 - 4 weeks to repair. 

!street Light 1 Details: 

Light Number: 409398 

Location Description: Mykawa 

·, Add ress: Mykawa 
Houston, TX 

Problem Description: Light Out 

Tracking Number: 8160001179312 

Received Date: 05/05/2016 

Received Time: 10:14 

Street L' ht 2 D tails· IQ e . 
Light Number: 212703 

Location Description: Mykawa 

Address: Mykawa 
Houston, TX 

Problem Description: Light Out 

Tracking Number: 8160001179313 

Received Date : 05/05/2016 

Received Time : 10:14 

Street Light 3 Details: 

Light Number: 445233 

Location Description: Mykawa 

Address: Mykawa 
Houston, TX 

Problem Description : Light Out 

Tracking Number: 8160001179314 

1Rece1ved Date. 05/05/2016 

Received Time: 10 :14 

Street Light 4 Details: 

Light Number: 409400 

Location Description : Mykawa 

I 



, Address: Mykawa 
Houston, TX 

Problem .Desc_ripJ~;:-LiQht Out-··- · _ ---- ___ _ __ ............. ___ _ ___ ,____ ··-··-·--· _i 
:Tracking Numb_er: 816000_1179315 __ .____ ______ ----·-·-· --·-- __________________ ··--- ___ j 
Recel_y_e_~_ Dat~_: -~-5/05_12016 I 
Re~~i~~d Ti~e; 10="14 _"______ --1 

,~~reet Llght __ :i. .. ~~~~I!_!: ____ ---·--~------~----- _: ________________ -·-·---- --1 
Llg_ht _Number: 490458 _ I 

'.L~cai:io-~ Descripi:i;~~-Reveille - ·1 
,..Address: Reve1i1e ----- · - - - - - i 

Houston, TX I 

tr~~l-~_fll -~.:~_c_~(ptlo_n_: __ -~l~~~-~~-t_ - -- - -- - - ·····- _______ i 
,Tracki_ng Num_ber: 81600011793_16 _________ ··-··--·-·-----··- __ ____ _ __ J 
!Received Date; 05/05/2016 I 

'Recelved_'.~'!lJ_: _l:_(~~---· -·-· ~- :. ___ i 
'.~i::te~~:b:tt 2~:~:;s: -··-·-----~-~~~~~--- ·· ___ :~-·-~:~_-__ : __ .=.:-:.:~:-~·:··------·---- -.:.-.-~ ------~-~-~--~~~-~:~-~- _, --] 
:~ocatlon _Description: Teleph9_~~-

Address: Telephone 
Houston, TX 

--------·-----· 
'Problem Description: light Out 

)~~=-~-i-~51-~_u_fll_ber: 8~~-~~01179317 
:Received Date: 05/05/2016 

~Received Time: -10:14 
Str~et __ llg_ht 7_D-eta:1is_~ · · ··---- · 

----------' 

light Number:_ 208459 ______ ·-···--- __ '"____________ ______ __ --------------·-

,Location De_scrlptlon:. Telephone ······-·----- __________ ··------------ __________ .,_ .•. ··-- _____ ··-- ·--
Address: Telephone 

Houston, TX 

'Problem Descrlptl~-;;~ light Out 

'.T~acklng N~~be~: 8·160001179)18 -· 
:Receiv~d Oat~: 05/05/2016 - - . - - - - . --

;Received T1~e: 10:i4 · - -

'stre~t Light 8 Details: - · · - · 
1li'Qht-N~-~-b-~-~;~4·51335·------- -. ---- .. _ ·-----
:Lo~a_tion D_~s~riPtion: Telephone_ -........... " _____ ,. _____ -______ _ 

Address: Telephone 
Houston, TX 

-----·-·-----------· ·----·-----' 

Probl~m ~es·c~iption:_ Light Out _____ " _______ · ... -.. -·-------··· ------ ·--· ---------·-- _____________ J 
Tracking Number: 8160001179319 i 

:R·;~~;d-o;;:cis;os;2016-------- --·-------~"------ ------------------~ 

Received Time: 10: 14 

'Street light 9 Details: 

:~ight Number: 208459 ··---·-- - --

,Location Description: Telephone 
1 
Address: Te!ephon~-

Houston, TX 

Problem Description: Light Out 
Tracking Number: 8160001179320 ----

'R·~~~i~~d Date: os10S12016 
.. -----------··--·---·- - -· --
Received Time: 10:14 

:stree_t __ ~i~ht 10 _Det~lls: ________ _ 

Light Number: __ 208475 

:Location Description: Telephone .. __ __ 

; Address: Telephone 
Houston, TX 

!Problem· D~~~;:;-p·tion:. Light _Out---·--·­

Tracking Number: 8160001179321 

'Recelv~d Date: o5io5/2016 · ---------·-·-·-··--·-·---·----------------------------
Received T!me: 10:14 

'St;ee~- Llg.hi: 11 ~etalls: --·-·· 

:light Number: 273997 

:Location DescriP't1on:. Kopman 

: Address: Kopman 
Houston, TX 

;Problem_ Description: light Out 

Tracking Number: 8160001179323 

'Re~~!,;~;i Date: 05/05/2016 ,-----------··----·--- ----
Received Time: 10:34 
--··--------------··-·· 
Street Light 12 De_talls: 

_Ligh_t_Number:_ 273996 

~ocati_on _Descr!ptlo_n:_ Kopman -·--··· 

'Address: Kopman 
Houston, TX -·-·--------

:Problem_.D_escrlptlon: -~ght Out _________ _ 

--- ____ ,._ 

-----------

- ___ , ----------------- ··----····--· --- ·------ -

-------------·· ···-····-·' 

Trac_k!ng Number:_8160_001179324 -----------------··-- _ ______________ : 
'Received Date: 05/05/2016 

·R~ceived Time; 10:34 

Street Light 13_Detalls: __ _ 

·light Number: 274005 

:i::~~~tion Description; Kopman ______ _ 

·~-~~-~-~.J 



Address: Kopman 
' Houston, TX 

'.Problem DescrlPti~~~-LIQhtO~!:---­

:jfacklng_.Numb_~r: _8160001179325 --·· 

c~~_':_e_i_v_:9_Dat_e:_ 05/05/2016 

:Received Time: 10:34 

'.s't~;~-tli-!Jht i4 Det;J~: 
:ught Numb-;r: 274011 -· 
,---- - ------ ·-· -------····----- - -- -

loc_ati_on Descr_iption: __ Kopman _ ---.. -·--·-·--··-· 

; Address: Kopman 
Houston, TX 

·Problem Desc~lptlon: light Out -

'.T-racking Nu~b~r·: "8i6o00i i:79326 

:Recei~~d Date: 05/05/2016 

'Recel~ed Tl~e: 10:34 

'Street Light 15 Details: 
'Llght_Numbe~-:-274116 _ -____ ,, ________ -

:Loc~~lon Description: Kop_man __ 

Address: Kopman 
Houston, TX 

.Pr~bleri,_D_~scription: Light 0-~--- · · 

;Tracking Number: 8160001179327 
'.R;·c~i~-~~i 6~te: os105/-20i6____ ------ -
'.Re-~eived Tl~;: lo:34 

'street Light i6 Det~ils: 

'.i.J_ght N~m_ber: · 542909 

, Location D_escrlptlon: _Brisbane __ 

;Address: Brisbane 
Houston, TX 

'Problem Descr11)t1~--;;~ light Out 

'Tracki~g N-umbe_r: .. 8_160001179328 __ _ 

Received __ oate:_ 05/05/2_016 __ 

Received Time: 10:34 
'street Light 17 Details: - · - · · · 

:ught Num"i:ier: 452816 · -- .. -

:Location _Description: Braniff_ 

Address: Braniff 
Houston, TX 

:Problem Description: [jght Out ···-­

,Tracking Number: 8160001179329 

J 

i _, 
I 

-: ---------

., ___________ _ 

'.Received Date_: '05/05/2016. --- -__ ------·-···--" -- -_ -_ - ...... -___ - - -_ . ---------. - -_____ -.. J 

Received Time: 10:34 

Stre_et Light _18 Details: 

_Light.Number: 2_3086_1 ____ _ 

,Location Description: Paul_ B Koonce ....... _ ·--- .. ·-- ---·--

Address: Paul B Koonce 
Houston, TX ------- ---·-·-··- ..... -- ---------- - --··----- ---

Pr_oblem_ D_e~cription: -~ight Out'"--~----·-_______ _ ···----·-·· 
Tracking Number: 8160001179330 

:p_~~eivdd Date: 05/os/icii6 

;Received Ti~e: 10:34 

:5t~eet Light 19 Details: 

'~Jght_t:Ju_mb_e.r: 447539 ·-

, Locati~~_()escrlptlon: _Almeda-Genoa ___ . 

Address: Almeda-Genoa 
' Houston, TX 

'Probi~m. Descr!ption_;_Light Out 

Tracki~g ___ ~_umber: __ 8_160001179331 

Received Date: 05/05/2016 
'Received Tl~e: 10:34. · -
1Stree_t_'i..19ht·"i0 .. 0;t;1is: __ _,_ ·---·----·--·- ··--- ·------·-----------

Light Nu~be-~: 224503 

Locatl~_n _?JscrlPtl~n _: _ AlrT1~da-Genoa 

Address: Almeda-Genoa 
Houston, TX ---- ---- .. --- .. ----

Pro_blern _ Descrlpti_on: Light.out 

Tracki~g ~UJTlber: _8160001179332 

Received Date: 05/05/2016 . __________________ ,_,.,._. 

Received Time: 10:34 
-··---··------ --·--.---
Street Light 21 Details: 
:ught NU;;;-be-r: 452826 · · 

!i."ocation ___ Desc;i"f)l:J;~: _.;imeda·Genoa __ _ 

· Address: Almeda-Genoa 
Houston, TX 

'Problel1') Description:_ Light Out 

Tracking Number: 816000117933_3 

:Received Date: 05/05/2016 

:Received Time: 10:46 · 

Street Light 22 Details: 

'ught Numb~r: 501381 

i;~~-tj;~ -Description: Almed~~Genoa ----~. 

I 
j 

·1 

' j 

___j 
I 

--·-------

' _] 

i 

-. i 

-1 

--~I 
I 



Address: Almeda-Genoa 
Houston, TX 

:P~ob!em -o;;;~ripti;~~·-ught _Out 

Tracking Number: 8160001179334 

'R~~~lved Date; 6510512616-

:Received Time: 10:46 ------·--···--- -·-·-------
Street Lig~t _23 Details: 

iLlght Number; 501389 

'.L.;c~-tion .. De_sc~i-ption; Almeda-Genoa 

'Address: Almeda-Genoa 
Houston, TX 

·p~;-bl;;:;.;- Description: Light Out 

:;:i~-cii~9-N_~-~-b-~~;-_Bi6§001179_335 _ 

R~ceiv_ed Date: _05/05/2016 

Received Time: 10:46 

·_street Light 24 Details: -------·------
:light Number: 501390 

1 
~ocatlon. _[)escri_ptlon : _!:lmeda-Genoa _ 

Address: Almeda-Genoa 
Houston, TX 

-~- -------------···--··----·-
Probl_em Description: light Out 

Trackl~g Numbe~;--~~-~-~~?_117__?336 
Received Date: 05/05/2016 

Received Tim~: 10;46 ---- - ----- ____ ,, __ _ 
Street Light -~5- De_ta!_ls: 

light Number: 250384 

'Locatl~_n Description: ~lmeda~Genoa ________ ,_:. -__ -

Address: Almeda-Genoa 
Houston, TX 

'P~oblem Description:. Light Out ____ _ 

Tracking Num~er: _8160001179337 

Received Date: 05/05/2016 

,Recel~ed T!m~:-10:46 -

'street Light 26 Details: 

\tght_ N~n,ber: 489405 ________ _ 

,Location Descrl_p_tlo~ :_ Al~~da __ ·Genoa 

, Address: Almeda-Genoa 
Houston, TX 

·-.. ---------··--

------ ----- --- ·-----·-·---

---- -----------· ---------------

--------- ____ _i 
'P_~o_blem Description_: Light Out____ _ ______ -·---·--·-- __ _ __ _______ _ ___________ __j 

·rrac_klng _Number:_ 8160001179338 ·- _______ -----------·- ____ ---··-·--- ··-·- _________ _I 

Received D_ate: 0~/05/2016 ----------~---- ··-·------------- ···-·----------·----·-- ! 

Received Time: 10:46 

'Street Light 27 Details: 

~!_g_h_t Number: 447379 __________________ _ 

, Locat!on _ _Descrlpti_on: __ Rowlett 

Address: Rowlett 
Houston, TX 

·Problem Des_c_ript!ci:n: _ Lig_~t Out --·· 

!'.~~-ki~~ Number: 81_~0~-~-~-179339 

Received Date: __ 05/05/2016 ·------·­
,Received Time: 10:46 

str~ei: Light 28 Details; ·· · 

light Number: 541997 
--------- ---------·-- -·--···--

: Location _Description_: _(;iulf Fwy __ 

: Address: Gulf Fwy 
Houston, TX 

'.Problem __ c,escription_: .. Light __ Out 

Tracking _Number: 8160001179340 

Received Date: 05/05/2016 
Rece!~ed Ti~e: io:46 -· -- - ----
,------- -- ·-·------,--- ·-·· 
Street Light 29 Details: 

!light N~mber: 445396 

·_~0~!1_t~~-n_E_f::ic0J~i~~-;--Tave~5:!:_._ ----· 

Address: Tavenor 
Houston, TX 

.. ----··---- ----- -

,Problem Description: _Li_g~t Out-·­

Tracking Number: 8160001179341 
Received Date: Os16s12016 -- - -- -­

'Receiv~d Ti~e: 10~46 

Street Light 30_Details: 

light Number: 445398 

\_;~-~ti?~ Descrlption:"T~_ve~a:_i:__ 

Address: Tavenor 
Houston, TX 

:P_~;b1e~--o~~~-;ipt1~~::~Lig ht_ Out 

·Tracking _Number: _8_16000_1179342 _________ _ 

;Received Date; 05/05/2016 

:Received Time: 10:46 

'Sireet_Llgh_t_31 Deta_lls: __ _ 

light Number: 447495 

i.~c~·tio_n Des~ription: Tavenor _______ ,. 

i 
·--1 

c 

! 
- i 
.J 

i 
i 

---1 : 
: 

--! 
! 

. ___ _J 



: Address: Tavenor 
' Houston, TX 

:Probiem.[)~s.criPtion:_ Light_ Out 

·Tracking _Number: 8160001179344 

Received Date: 05/05/2016 

·Received Time: 10:56 

'street light 32 Details; 
:u9ht Numb~-r: ·50:rn5·5 

'.locatio_n _Description_:_ Monroe __ 

Address: Monroe 
Houston, TX ______ ,. __ ,.,. ___ ---------------------, 

Problem Description: light Out 

:r~-~~ki~~--N~-~b~r: s160'60ii.7.9345 __ _ 

! 

'Received Date: 05/05/2016 
·R~c~lv~d T.!me: 10:56 -

Street Light 33 Details: 

______ ; 

,L19ht Nu~be~: 445819 __________ _ 

,lo~a_tion_ De_scrlpt!on: __ Monroe ________ _ 

Address: Monroe 
Houston, TX 

------------ - ---,-·--····----
Problem D~_scri.ption: _ light Out ·--·­

Tracking Number: 8160001179346 
'R~~e!v~ct-·o~-t~: Os;05/2016 
,--------- . ----------· -------- ----------
Received Time: 10:56 
~Street Ligh.t 34j,-~t;jls: 

light Number: 503054 
1
Lo~t!on .. Descriptlon: Monroe __ 

Address: Monroe 
Houston, TX 

'Problem Description: Li~ht_Out_ _______ _ ____ _._ .. _, ________ _ 

Tracking Num_be_r: .8160001179347 

R1:_~eiv_ed_ Date: 05/05/2016 --·--------­
Received Time: 10:56 

'street Ll9ht 35 _D_etails: ...... _­

Light Number: 445780 ,- ------- _________ ,,__ ····------------ -

:Loca_tlon __ D_escrip_tlon: Monroe __ __ 

Address: Monroe 
Houston, TX 

--------,--, ----- - ------------- .. -·---.. ·------- ·-----
'Pr~~!~m .. Description: light .out ____ ------·-·-.. - ____________ - __ ,._ 

_ ___ ., ______ _ 

! 
·j 

i 
I 

--------··--·-·----! 

Tr~~klng_Number:_ 8160.001179348 __ --- __________ _________ __________ _ ___________ ,, 

Received Date: 05/05/2016 ________ ··--·--------·---------------··-------- ; 

Received Time: 10:56 

'Street Light 36 Details: __ 
light Number: 501812 

'Location Desc.rlption: Monroe 

Address: Monroe 
Houston, TX -----.-----,.--

Problem Des_cription_:_ ~i_ght_ Out 

,Tracking Number: 8160001179349 
'R-~-~~i~~d .. D~t~: 05;0512016 ... 

t::.:.i':'.~~-!(~: .. Y~)6 -~------~--- -- ------ ---- ----·-------
:street Light 37 Details: 
·ught.Num_b~r: 5()3012.· __ - · - ---

:Lo~ation _D~scripti_on: Monroe·---

: Address: Monroe 
Houston, TX 

Problem Description: light Out 

rT_r~~k-lng .. N~mb~r: 8160001179350 

:Received Date: 05/05/2016 
------------

Received Time: 10:56 

:Street Light _3_8 _Det_a~ls! . .. _____ _ 

,light Number: 503015 _______ .. 

~ocatlon_ Description: Monroe ___ _ 

Address: Monroe 
Houston, TX 

------- - --·---------- ...... -------·--
,Prob.rem_ Descriptio_n: __ light Out 

Tracking Number: 8160001179351 
,_Received_ Date: osicis;io16 __ - ----

Received Time: 10:56 

:Street Light 39 Details: 
,°lig.ht Number: 503011 

:·c~~~tl~~ :oesc~lptlon : __ Monr~:__ 

'Address: Monroe 
Houston, TX 

i.~r_oblem D~scrlptlon.:_ Light O_ut .. _ ....... ,.. __________ -----------·------
Tracking_ Number.: _8160001179~52 _ .. . 

Received Date: 05/05/2016 

Received Time: 10:56 

'St;~-;l:_Llght_40_Det~lls: ....... 

-~lght .. Numb~_r: 503000 

_ Location Description: Monroe ·----·----·--··------------.. -·--·-

__ j 

-

_) 
____ ..] 

- _I 
i 

..! 
I 

----! 
.. ..... _, __ .... --·---· 

i 
.. 1 

I __ ._ _______ J 

! 

' 
i ., 
i 

_i 
___ __J 

---1 
! 

~.J 



fD 

Address: Monroe 
Houston, TX 

'Problem o'escription: L!ght Out 

Tracking N~r,-;be-~: 81600~11]9353 

,~~~.:'!~ed Date: 05/05/2016 
,Received Time: 10:56 __ ., ____ -- ----- - --.---· -··-·~ 
Street Light -41 Detail~: 

Light Number: 440654 

~l.~c~-tion. Description: _Monroe_-----·- .. -·. 

Address: Monroe 
Houston, TX 

·--··· -··----- ·-----------·-·-------
,:Problem Descript!on: Light Out 
:r;;;k·i~g-·N-~-~be.r: B160i:l0ii7"9j54 
'R~ceived Date: 05/0-5/20-16 · -- ---·-
,--------.. -·-------. ----------•-- ------·-
Rece!vedTime: 11:01 

'S~r!_!t Light 42 Details: 

Light Number: 542657 

rLo_:_a_t!on D~_~cr\ptl?_n·:_ Hanse~-..... ----·--------~-- ·-·----

Address: Hansen 
' Houston, TX 
----- --------·-----
Problem Description: Light Out 

;'.·'._~_c_k~ni~~0.b.e-r: 8160001179355_ .. 
·Received Date: 05/05/2016 ------·---------- .,_,,. .. ___ . 
Received Time: 11:01 

Stree_t Light 43 Detail_s: 

Number: 501772 

, L~ca_t_l_on Description : __ t:ians_en __ 

, Address: Hansen 
Houston, TX 

'.p~~blem Descripti~~;-Li9ht-Out 

'Tracking Numb~r: 816000i179356 

'Rec~ived Date·: 05/05/2016 
·R~~-l~ed Tim~: 11:01 · - - -

--- --·---- ------·-·---- ------------------·---·-· 
Stre_e! Light 4-4 Details:------- -·--·- _ ..... -·---·---- _ 
:~lght Num_ber: _501817 --~--­
:Location Description:_ M_osley __ 

: Address: Mosley 
Houston, TX 

... ! 

! 
j 

I 
... -----··-1 

_Problem __ D_escription: Light Out ... _. _____________ . ----·-· _________ . ____ __ _ ______ ··---~- ____________ I 
Tracking Number: 8160001179357 I 
.-Rece!~~d Dat~: 05/05/2616 ·--~·-·---·- -----.. ---~~---· ····- - -- -- ----·-·-- -_ -__ · __ :J 

Received Time: 11:01 

'~\~~et Light -45 -Details:. 

--~~~-~~umbe~~-22658~------
. Loc'."_tlon _Description:_ Mosley 

Address: Mosley 
Houston, TX 

-------------- ----·--·--· 
,?!~?!_1:_m_ [)escripti_o_n:_ Ught Out ____ _ _ ______________ --~-- .... ----··- _ . ----·-·-------

!~~ck~~~-~u-~b_e!'. 81600~1179358 
Received Date: 05/05/2016 
-------···--·--··· ·------·--
Received Time: 11:01 
-- ------ ---------···----- -
,Street Light 46 Details: 

'Light Number: ·2i65B2 

;L_oca_i:ion Des_crlptio~: Mosley 

;Address: Mosley 
Houston, TX 

:p~b"i~;.;,--o~·sc·rJPti~-~~--li9hi: -Out 
0

TraCk1~g Number: 8160001179359 

Received Date: 05/05/2016 · ·-- """ -----
Received Time: 11:01 ---------·------·-----· 
Street Light 47 Details: 
.------------- - .......... -- - -·---------------·-·--
' Light Number: 226580 

_Lo_cation _Des~rlptlon: Mosley 

Address: Mosley 
Houston, TX 

,-------- ---·---·-·---· 
Problem De_~crip_ti?n:. Light_ Out 

Tracking Number: 8160001179360 

.R~~~lved Date: __ 05/05/2016 ____ · 

Received T!me: 11:01 -------------- ----·--·-··-·-· ·--·---
Street _Light -48 __ !>e_tail~: 

Light Number: 710121 
'.L~-~ation _Descripti~~-: -Airport 

Address: Airport 
· Houston, TX 

------·------- - ------··---------· 
Problem Description: Light Out 

.Tr~~_klng _Nurnbe~: 816000il_7936_1 _____________ _ 

'Received Dat(?;: 05/0_5/_2.016 . ______ . _____ _ 

Received Time: 11:01 

Street Light 49 Details: _ -----·--····---·-··-"' 
:~-~g-~~--~~~-?er; 71015~ _ 

. .I 

Location Description: Airport0 ____ ._ ---····--·------·-··----·~-------·-··---------·~ 

i 
I 

j 



Address: Airport 
Houston, TX 

:Problem Description: Light Out 

'Tr'.'l'.:ki_ng Number:_ 816000117_936:i _____ ., __ -····------·----
:Received Date: 05/05/2016 

'R~~ei~;d·Ti~~: 11:01 

'Street Light 50 Details: 

,Light Number: 710154 

)i.o_cat!on Description: Airport _________________ _ 

'Address: Airport 
Houston, TX 

D_escriptlon_:. Light _Out_ 

Tracking Number_: 8160001179363 

,Received Date: 05/05/2016 
,-····--··------------------ ·----·-·-··· 
Received Time: 11:01 

;street Light 51 Details: 

. Light_ N~mber: _710156 · _________ ... 

'Location Description: Airport 
. . 

· Address: Airport 
Houston, TX ·--·---------· - -·---------------· 

Problem Description: _Lig_ht Out __ 

:Tracking Number: 8160001179364 

'R~celv~il);t,;;; 05/05/2016 ,-----------····------------
Received Time: 11:08 

---·--·- - ... ----·--------------- -·----------.. -· 
,.street Ll!!_~t 5_2_ Details: ________ _ 

Llg_ht Number: 7_1~148 -------· 
, Loca~_lon_ Description: Airport ___ _ 

:Address: Airport 
Houston, TX 

:Proble_m_ Description:_ Ll_ght Out ·---·---- _______ ,, ___________________ ,, ______________ _ 

Number: 8160001179365 

,Received Date: 05/05/2016 

' i 
f _____ j 

! 

•Rec~iv~d Time: 11:08.. · · - · - - I 
1--· ------···----------------·------------- - --····-------- -------- ··----------- - .. ··----·---- ----- ---·' 
,Street Light 53 Details: I 
!Light ·N~mber; 710149 · - -- - -- ---- I 

~c~tlo~ Oes~rlptl~n: Airport - _ --- ___________ - -_--__________ ,. ______ - - -----··------·- -~- _j 
: Address: Airport j 

,--------·- Houston, TX __________ ·----.. ···-··---·--- ______ ···--·--------- _____ -----------·-------·---I 
Problem Description: Light Out I 
]racking ~~~ber_: si60~1 !_79366 ___ ·---·--·-- · __ -----· · ... ·------- ······----·- ____ ........ ·------ ! 
Received Date: 05/05/2016 -----.. -----·--·-------------·--··-----------! 

Received Time: 11:08 

'St~~;t-i.iQt;t·s4 Det~ils: ------------- -------------·-- ·--··-·-- -------·------------
Lig_ht Number:_ 7_1_0~20 __ 

, Location Description_: Al_rp?rt 

· Address: Airport 
Houston, TX 

--- --- ·-·------·-----·---------
'Problem_Descrlption_: Light Out _____ _ 

!!'~-~~in~ Nu~.~~r: 8_1~?0_0!~?9]~7-
Received Date; 05/05/2016 
:Received Time: 1 i:08 --

:Str~et light 55 Details: 
'Light Number: 215968 -· · · 

::~~;ti~-~ De;~;IPt1on:. Broad;;y-·- _________ _ 

Address: Broadway 
' Houston, TX 

:Proble-~ D~~cription: Light Out 

Trac~lng_Number: ~-160ooii79368 
,Received Date: 05/05/2016 
·Recel,;-ed Time: 11:08 · --

---------·----------- - - -------------------------------·-
'Street Light 56 Details: 
:ught Number: 509694 · · -- · -----

. ., ........... __ ------------- .. ---·-·-·---
;Location _Description_:_ Witmer 

Address: Wilmer 
Houston, TX 

Proble_fll _ Oescript_ion: light Out ________ _ 

T_~ackln_g Number: _8160001179369 __________ . ____ _ 

Received Date: 05/05/2016 ,-------------------------------
Received Time: 11:08 

Street Light 57 Details: ___________ _ 

Light Number: ___ 255127 

"! 
-----· __________ ) 

-I _, 

-- ____i 

t~:~;1::·:0:
1
::~;;!t~~!encrest _____________ --------··----·-· .. ------. ______ ----------------- ·--·-- -1 

Houston, TX I 

Problem .Des_crlptlon: _Llgh_t Out ·------------ __ 
Tra_ck!ng Number: 8160001179370 

Received Date: 0~~5/~~1? ______ _ 
Received Time: 11:08 

Street light 58 Details: 

Light Number: 584752 

. Location Des~ription: Airport 

. ------------



• 

'Address: Airport 
Houston, TX 

~_rob!em Descrip_tion: Light Out __ --

Tracking Number: 8160001179371 

~elved Da~~_:_ 05/05/2016. · 

Received Time: 11:08 --·----·--
Street Li_ght 59 Details: __ 

:ught Number: 474964 
'[.~·c;tj~~-l)~~~;iptj~-~: Airport 

: Addres;:· Ai;p~rt 
Houston, TX 

Pro~!~~--':>~~:_~p_tlo_~ :. -~-I~~~_?~~. 
Number: 8160001179372 

'Received Date: 05/05/2016 

'R~celved Time: 11:08 

St~eet Light _60 Details:_ 

light Number: 474992 ·--­

,Location D~crlptlon:_ Al port--· 

, Address: Airport 
Houston, TX 

;Problem Description: -Light Out 

:Tra~klng Number: 8160061179373 
1·- .... 

Received Date: 05/05/2016 ---------·--· ··- ----,---
Received Time: 11:08 

---·- ---·--·---- - ---------------
Street Light 61 Details: 
1----··-------------···---·---···------- ... ···-------
,Light Number: 451875 

rLocatlon DescriPti~n: Wyf1tea - -
1---- ····--·-·--------------,. ·-·----- ------ ... -------------
:Address: Wynlea 

Houston, TX 

Problem Description: Light Out 
:Tracking Number: 8160001179377 --- -- - -

;::~:·:::: ;:=: ~~~~~20i6 __ · =-·-- ·--·---· . ·--~~~-==--~~~-~:~·:=~----------- -----~-~~----~~ ··--j 
Street Light 62 Details: I 
'ught Num_be_r_: _215919 _____ · . ., ____________ - ........ __________ · ____ ··- _________________ - -~_, _ _J 
Location Description:_ Broadway___ _ __ ,, ________ ........... __ _ -------· --·----------- -----1 
· Address: Broadway I 

t::::: %:::::;;;T;~:ga:1~:~378 ·~·····~ ..... =·=:=~=- = =·· --=== =J 
Received Dat:.:_OS/05{_~016 -·-· ----·-·-------------·-------·---

Received Time: 11:25 

_Stri=et _ Light 63 _Details:·-------·-------·-­
, Light Numbe_r: 425711 _____________________ ,. ______ ..... _____ , ___ J 

, Location Descriptio~_:_ Broadway ________ -·~----- ___________ _ __ : 
Address: Broadway 

Houston, TX 
····-------··------~- ---

_ Problem Description: Light Out ·------

'!!?'.~k~n-~ ~umber: 8160001179379 

Received Date: 05/05/2016 ·-----------~--------
Received Time: 11:25 -- . -- .. ,. ..... '"- ... ---·-· . 

,stre_e~ Light 64 _Details: _ ----------·-
Light Number: 488966 

--- --·-· -----------· .. -·--·-···--· 
·Location _Description_: Gulf_Fwy ... 

, Address: Gulf Fwy 
Houston, TX 

:P~Ob1em Description: Light Out 

Tracking Number_=: 8·1:5Qooi179380. ---·­

,Received Date: 05/05/2016 

,Re~eived Time: 11:25 

~------------ ----- ----- I 

··---- -----1 
___ ,, __________ i 

I 

_ ___:=J 
I 

_,J 
j 

·Street Light 65 Deta-lls: - - I 

'liQhtN~;;b~~~2s3~59 -------- _ ·--- ... ·---~--- ------- ----i 
, Locatl~~ Description: 59_ Feder ........... .,.,. .... _ -·---- _________ ···-------- _______ ,, ______________ j 
: Address: 59 Feder ! 

Houston, TX I ···--·---------- - -----------·------- - ----·-···- -· -·-·---------- ---------- ---·---t~.1:1?.!:..~ _l?._E:~_f:~J:~!~~ :_ Lig -~!__Out _________ -·-··- _ _ _ ________ _______ ________ ...... __ i 
.Tr_acking Numb_er: 8160001179381 _ _ _ I 
'Received _{?ate: 05/05/2016 __________ .. ______ __ -------------·---- ________ ~-J 
:Recelved Time: 11:25 I ---··-·-----~------------~-----------·----~---------·-

-----i 
! 



Hobby Area Management District 
Streetlights Reported To Date 

. . 

Date Description 
.. 

. . . ." .. ··.· . -_-. '·. ,' 

2/28/2014 Street Light Survey 

4/17/2014 Street Light Survey 

6/2/2014 Street Light Survey 

8/24/2014 Street Light Survey 

10/28/2014 Street Light Survey 

12/23/2014 Street Light Survey 

2/19/2015 Street Light Survey 

4/27/2015 Street Light Survey 

6/24/2015 Street Light Survey 

8/23/2015 Street Light Survey 

10/24/2015 Street Light Survey 

12/14/2015 Street Light Survey 

2/16/2016 Street Light Survey 

4/29/2016 Street Light Survey 

Total Lights Reported to Date 

updated 5/5/2016 

. . .. Number 
· .. Rei,orted 

128 
145 
127 
100 
125 
145 
66 
63 
90 
97 
82 
42 
60 
65 

Hobby Area Management District 

• . ·.· .. 

Invoice 
. 

.Total Lights . 

' ··.· . 

302 128 
328 145 
348 127 
383 100 
414 125 
443 145 
470 66 
531 63 
566 90 
651 97 
690 82 
728 42 
782 60 
1046 65 

1,335 

slnc 
Logistics 



slnc 
Logistics 

4/4 
4/5 
4/4 
,4/8 
4/11 
4/12 
4/13 
4/14 
4/19 
4/20 
4/21 
4/25 
4/26 

4/27 

4/28 

Total 

4/25 
4/26 

Hobby Area Management District 
Litter Abatement and Special Projects Crew 

April 2016 

Almeda Genoa, Clearwood, Airport 3.9 4 
Broadway, W. Bellfort, Telephone 6.6 5 
Monroe, Telephone, Airport 3.75 4 
Mowing Througout District 0 2.5 0 
Almeda Genoa, Clearwood, Airport 6.6 5 
Broadway, Bellfort, Telephone 6 6 
Monroe, Telephone, Airport 3.9 3 
Mowing Througout District 0 2.5 0 
Almeda Genoa, Clearwood, Airport 3.9 4 
Broadway, Bellfort, Telephone 6.6 4 
Monroe, Telephone, Airport 3.9 3 
Bellfort and Telephone Rd. 3 20 
6734 La Pase St. 2 10 
La Paseo St, Almeda Genoa 4 7 
Telephone, Almeda Genoa 0 3 0 

34 54.15 8 75 

Cleanup on Bellfort and Telephone Rd. 
Cleanup on 6734 La Paseo St. 

200 25 
250 25 
200 20 
0 0 I 28 

250 25 
300 30 
150 30 
0 0 I 27 

200 40 
200 40 
150 25 

1000 10 1 
500 15 1 
350 25 1 

----

0 0 23 

3750 310 78 I 3 



sln 
Logistics 

January 36 

February 43 

March 52 

Ae_ril 34 

Total 165 

Hobby Area Management District 
Litter Abatement and Special Projects Crew 

January to December 2016 

55 14.5 48 2,400 

50.5 50.5 50.5 2,525 

65.15 so 63 3,150 

54.15 8 75 3,750 

224.8 123 236.5 11,825 

2016 Totals 

255 66 0 

435 78 2 

320 156 0 

310 78 3 

1320 378 5 



I 

Homeless Encampment Cleanup on 
Telephone and Bellfort on April 25, 2016 



\ 









lD 
M 
0 
N 
~ 

" N 
ru~ 
b.O~ 
QJ 

cu 
I i ·-



,'· 
. ,\ . . . ' _.,._,~ .... 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

10. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER 9) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

Executive Director 

Agenda Item Materials 

Receive the Executive Director's monthly report on actions and initiatives in support of 
the District's Service Plan. 

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

c/o Hawes Hill Calder6n LLP 
P.O. Box22167 

Houston TX 77227-2167 
713-595-1200 or FAX 281-888-6314 



HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

SERVICE PLAN 

MONTHLY REPORT 

APRIL 14-MAY 12,2016 

COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 

STAFF ACTIVITY 



COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 

Business and Economic Development Committee 
The Business and Economic Development Committee met on April 20th• 

Environmental, Urban Design and Mobility Committee 
The Environmental and Urban Design Committee met on April 20th . 

Public Safety Committee 
The Public Safety Committee met on April 20th• 

STAFF ACTIVITY 
APRIL 14- MAY 12, 2016 

~ HobbyFest had a record year with an estimated attendance that was almost double 2015 or 
approximately 3,000 attendees. We received many compliments from the public via our 
social media. The VIP party was also well attended. The final reports are being compiled 
and a debrief meeting of the entire committee is scheduled for May 11. Save the date for 
HobbyFest 2017 which will occur on Saturday, April 15, 2017. 

~ Staff met with TXDOT, Keep Houston Beautiful, and the City of Houston regarding a 
state funding grant for beautification of the I-45 and Broadway interchange. Once it was 
determined that the intersection is now under design for reconfiguration, including 
beautification, it was decided that local funds should not be spent due to the impending 
project design and construction, which will include beautification. Staff is monitoring. 

~ Staff worked with City Economic Development Office, Scenic Houston, and Gulfgate 
TIRZ to secure a funding program of $1.5 million for the Broadway redevelopment 
project. The funding MOU has been approved by the TIRZ Board. Staff will meet with 
City of Houston Development Officer on May 6th to secure his signature on agreement. 

This agreement is a requirement for Hobby District to award the construction contract. 

~ Staff and legal counsel have been in coordination with Scenic Houston, Clark Condon 
Associates and representatives of Jerdon in an effort to adapt the project scope to available 
resources and to address final issues with the Memorandum of Understanding between the 
District and Scenic Houston. 

~ Staff is assisting HGAC with outreach to the businesses, stakeholders, and the area HOA's 
and civic associations related to the kick-off of the Livable Centers Study. 



» Staff was involved in the first bimonthly project administration conference call related to 
the Livable Centers study along with representatives of the consultant team, Houston­
Galveston Area Council, and the City of Houston. 

» Staff participated in a data collection and project expectations meeting related to the 
Livable Centers study with representatives of the consultant team, Houston-Galveston 
Area Council, Harris County Department of Health, and the City of Houston's Planning 
Department, Health Department and Housing Department. 

» Staff is assisting with arrangements and marketing materials for the Gulfway-Hobby 
Airport Rotary Scholarship golf tournament on May 7, the State of Mobility luncheon on 
May 17, and the AAAE conference on May 15-18. 

» The State of the District event in 2017 will take place on February 2 and event details will 
be shared as the planning develops. 

» The Business Ambassador continues to be well received in the community. In April the 
BA made 29 visits to 25 storefronts. 

» Staff attended the monthly City of Houston Public Works & Engineering Broadway 
Construction meeting to receive briefmg on progress to completion. 

» Staff reported downed signs, potholes, and dumping to 311 and other respective 
departments. Matters not addressed by the City have been relayed to the Districts Litter 
Abatement team and removed. 

» Conducted the monthly board meeting; and the public safety, environmental and urban 
design, and business and economic development committee meetings. 

» Staff made regular updates to the District website and distributed e-news and e-blasts for 
area partner events. 

» Staff continues to work with area partners to promote their events as well as businesses 
who provide information to the team. 

End of Report 



Property I Address 

7518 Morley Street 7518 Morley St 

Alta Verde 8751 Broadway 

Bellestone Villas Apts 8271Stone 

Bellfort East Apts 7606 Bellfort 

Bellfort Plaza Apts 7035 Bellfort 

Broadway Casa Apts 8405 Broadway 

Broadway Village Apts 8400 Broadway 

Caho San Lucas Apts 9220 Nathaniel 

Casa Cruz Apts 6727 Telephone Rd 

Casa Grande Apts 8800 Gulf Fwy 

Chez Orleans Apts 7065 Bellfort 

Clearwood Villas Apts 9465 Clearwood Dr 

Crescent City Apt Homes 8501 Broadway 

Del Lago Apartments 9800 Hollack 

Dover Place Apts 4137 Dover Ave 

Esperanza Apts 4114 Broadway 

Globe Apts 6535 Hogue 

Grahamcrest Manor Apts 7615 Grahamcrest #27 

Las Palmas _Apts -~987 Bellfort 

~~~~?~_Apts _ 7711 Bellfort 
Los Arcos Condominiums J s101 Leonora 

Pebble Walk Apts 8500 Broadway 

Redford Square Apts 9406 Redford 

Sterling Court Apt Homes 9590 Minnesota St 

Telephone Road Apts 6000 Telephone Rd 

Vista Verde 8750 Broadway 

Property Address 

Casa Anita Apts 6210 Waltrip 

Leonora Apts 7901 Leonora 

-~ono_ra Square Apts 7611 Glenview Dr 

--------

~=-=-===-=-~---. . . Property Address 

Bellfort Apts 7950 Bellfort 

Pecan Villa Apts 7627 Pecan Villas 

The Savannah Apts 8800 Broadway 

Property Address 

Cavalier Apts 8200 Broadway 

Easthavcn Village Apts 9406 Grannis 

Fairfield Apts 7521 Morley #14 

Glenbrook Valley Apts 7710 Bellfort #2 

Gulfway Apts 8306 Gulf Fwy 

Latino Villa Apts 6631 Ledbetter 

!-atino Villa Apts 6646 Ledbetter 

Linden Villa Apts 7323 Llndencrest 

Lindencrest Apts 7330 Lindencrest 

Lindencrest Apts 4710 Lindencrest St 
Palm Villa Apts 7500 Westover 

Stone Manor Apts 8404Stone 

The Eastmoor Apts 6523 & 6527 Hogue 

Tropicana Village Apts 7367 Kingsway 

Westover Apts 6810 Westover 

Hobby Area Management District 

4/20/2016 

Zip Management Company 

77061-2809 OJN Ventures LLC 

77061 First Choice Management Group 

77061-1965 Atlas Equity Management LLC 

77061 Captain Investment Corp 

77087 Andy Hernandez 

77061-1800 Gatesco 

77061-1805 Javed Ashraf, LLC 

77075 Nova Property Management 

77061-2000 Indus Management Group, LLC 

77017-6508 CKR Property Management LLC 

77087-5971 Kindred Residential LLC 

77075 Picerne Development Corp 

77061-2267 GPI Real Estate Management Corp 

77075 GWR Management 

77087-4600 Dover Cove LLC 

77087 CKR Property Management LLC 

77087 CWD Interests LLC 

77061 QlO Property Advisors 

77061-1919 Heritage Gulf Coast Properties Ltd 

77061-1144 Captain Investment Corp 

77061 Guardian Equity 

77061-2265 Gatesco 

77075-1131 Salcedo Properties 

77075 Greater Coastal Management Co LLC 

77087-5443 Tarantino Properties Inc 

77061 I Monument Real Estate Services 

Zip Management Company 

77087 Taylor Real Estate Services Inc 

77061 Infinitum Property Management 

77061-1079 Infinitum Property Management 

Zip Management Company 

77061-1900 The Finger Companies 

77061 Pecan Villa Apts, LLC 

77061-3000 Devonshire Real Estate & Asset Management LP 

I 

Zip Management Company 

77061 

77034 

77061 

77061 

77017-4599 Amana Investment LLC 

77087-6444 

77087-6420 

00000 

77061 

I 77061 

77087-5400 Jennifer Jamison 

77061 Cardenas Real Estate Management 

77087 Zaman Sankar 

77087 

77087-5972 

IHAA RCRI Units 

Ives Yes 6 

Yes Yes 1430 

Yes Yes 60 

Yes Yes 58 

Yes Yes 154 

Yes. Yes 150 

Yes Yes 210 

Yes Yes 1066 

Yes Yes 262 

Yes Yes 65 

Yes Yes 23 

Yes Yes 276 

Yes Yes 328 

Yes Yes 162 

Yes Yes 32 

Yes Yes 29 

Yes Yes 61 

Yes Yes so 
Yes Yes 140 

Yes Yes 41 

Yes Yes 64 

Yes Yes 228 

Yes Yes 61 

Yes Yes 140 

Yes Yes 200 

Yes Ives I 1040 

6336 

I 

I 
HAA RCR Units 

No Yes 24 

No Ives 62 

No Yes 38 

I 124 

' 

I HAA RCR Units 

Yes No I 552 

Yes No 20 

Yes No 306 

878 

I 

i 
I HAA 1 RCR Units 

No No 385 

No No 24 

No No 36 

No No 18 

No No 64 

No !No 10 

No No 10 

No No 13 

No !No 20 

No !No 20 

No iNo 20 

No fNo 76 

!No No 10 

No No 40 

No No 34 

I I 780 



HOBBY ARE/-\ MANAGEl\~Ef\JT DISTRICT -

rV1ETRO BUS SHELTER ENHAi\JCEfVIEI\JT PROGRAM 

ENERGY CORRIDOR DISTRICT 

MEMORIAL MANAGEMEf\lT DISTRICT 

,LJPTO\NN DISTRICT 

UPPER KIRBY DISTRICT 

DOWTOVVN DISTRICT I METRO DISTRICT 

EAST END DISTRICT 

QUICl<LINE I METRO 

20 April 2016 



REFERENCE 'I ... ENERGY CORRIDOR DISTRICT 
CURRENT UNIT COST : $20,000 * 

{ · 

l 
.. ;:L_ ____ J 

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ••••••••••••••• ••••••••• •••••••••••• ••••••• •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••-•••••••••••••• r••• •••••••••••••• 

* DOES HOT INCt.lJilE BEHC:!/ TRfo.,SH CAN 



REFERENCE 2 - MEMORIAL MANAGEMENT DISTRl°GT 
CURREMT UNIT COST: $'15;150 :;, 

~; DOES NOT !NCLIJDE BENCH/ TRASH CAN 



REFERENCE 3 - UPTOWN DISTRICT 
CURRENT UNIT COST : $42,000 ,:, 

-- .......,.-;- -·--... - . ·-
- -=- · .... . ~.-:..·. _;-: - -

- ·..;:;;._ 

.. -- - -:..· ... : =-----=~ /-

.:_ ,,_:~;;,~~;J!r/;!1£~,;,;/, 
..................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

"' DOES NOT INCLUDE 3ENCH/ TRASH CAM 



REFERENCE 4 ... UPPER KIRBY DISTRICT 
CURRENT UNIT COST : $·15,275 * 

* DOES NOT IMCLUDE BENCH/ TRASH CAH 



REFERENCE 5 - DOWNTOWN DISTRICT/ METRO 
CURRENT UNIT COST : $28,000 ,, 

* DOES HOT IHCLUDE BENCH/ i'RASH CAN 



REFERENCE 6 - EAST END DISTRICT 
CURRENT UNIT COST : N/A 

- ~ 4 • • : . ,,. • 

. ,:Jt --
,. 
. DOES NOT INCLUDE BENCH/ TRASH CAN 



REFERENCE 7 - QUICKLINE/ METRO 
CURRENT UNIT COST: $25,750,:, 

t: DOES NOT IHCLUDE BEHCH/ TP.ASH CAI-I 



HOBBY AREA DISTRICT 
POTHOLE REPORTS MADE BY STAFF TO 311 ONLINE 

April 26, 2016 

Between the 7500 block of Airport and the 7500 block of Fauna [in middle lane on Airport Blvd headed 
east bound] 

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> 

On 914 2 Scranton @ Dexter [ at the intersection J 



Intersection of Dixie and Glenbrook Court 



6000 Block of Dixie 



Subject: Houston 311 Notification of new Case # 10100216019 5 

Thank you for contacting the City of Houston 311 Help & Information center. We have created a Case for 
"Street Condition" and assigned it Case Reference Number 101002160195. 

There are several work processes for "Street Condition" that could follow. 
First, the situation you reported will be investigated and evaluated by 5/27/16. Next, if work is warranted, 
it may be completed under the case you created. However, if a different or more specific case should be 
required to address your concern, your original case will be reclassified, and a new case will be opened. 

To follow the progress of your case and any related cases, please see the case map at 
www.houston31 l .org. 

For more information, please call 311. (If outside Houston, dial 
713-837-0311.) 

Thank you again for contacting the City of Houston 311 Help & Information center. 

Thankyoufor contacting us. Service Request number 101002160195 has been forwarded to the 
appropriate department for investigation. 

For further information regarding this request, please dial 311 (note: some areas of Houston must dial 
thefull 10-digit number 713-837-0311), or e-mail us at 31 l @houstontx.gov, refer to the service request 
number above, and one of our Customer Service Representatives will be happy to assist you. 

Download the 311 app to file a report that will automatically be sent to the City's 311 system and routed 
to City departments for resolution. 

To install use a barcode scanner app or click the buttons below for apple or android. 

Thank you for contacting Houston 311 Help and Information. 



Thank you for contacting us. Service Request number 101002159428 has been forwarded to the 
appropriate department for investigation. 

For further information regarding this request, please dial 311 (note: some areas of Houston must dial the 
full 10-digit number 713-837-0311), or e-mail us at 31 l@houstont,c.gov, refer to the service request number 
above, and one of our Customer Service Representatives will be happy to assist you. 

Thank you for contacting311 Help & Info. Please always send responses to 31 l@houstontx.gov. 

Download the 311 app to file a report that will automatically be sent to the City's 311 system and routed 
to City departments for resolution. 


